
   

San Mateo County Measure K Oversight Committee  
Thursday, November 30, 2017, 6:30 p.m. 
 College of San Mateo, College Heights Conference Room, Building 10, Room 468  
1700 West Hillsdale Boulevard, San Mateo, CA 94402 

 
AGENDA  
  

1.  Pledge of Allegiance Chair Daniel Quigg 
  
2.  Call to Order and Roll Call    Chair Daniel Quigg 
  
3.  Welcome and Introductions, Review of Committee Bylaws County Staff 
  
4. Swearing-in and Loyalty Oaths County Staff 
  
5.  Public Comment  
(This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the Committee on any Committee-related matters not otherwise on 
this agenda, and on any listed agenda items other than those Matters Set for a Specified Time or on the Regular Agenda. 
Members of the public who wish to address the Committee should complete a speaker request form. Speakers are 
customarily limited to two minutes.) 

 

  
6.  Motion to Approve Minutes of the Meeting of February 8, 2017 Chair Daniel Quigg 

 
7.  Presentation of 2016-17 Annual Audit of Measure K Sales Tax Receipts and 

Results of Agreed-Upon Procedures on Measure K Spending 

     7.1 Motion to Accept 2016-17 Annual Audit of Measure K Sales Tax Receipts 
and Results of Agreed-Upon Procedures on Measure K Spending 

Juan Raigoza, 
County Controller  
 
Chair Daniel Quigg 

8. Presentation of 2016-17 Performance Report 

 

     8.1 Motion to Create Ad Hoc Committee on Performance Measures 

Reyna Farrales, 
Deputy County 
Manager 
 
Chair Daniel Quigg 

9.  Presentation of Measure K Education and Outreach Efforts 
 
10. Motion to Approve 2017-18 Committee Work Plan 
 
11. Election of Chair and Vice Chair (effective next committee meeting) 
 
12.  Set Date of Next Committee Meetings 

Marshall Wilson 
 
Reyna Farrales 
 
Chair Daniel Quigg 
 
Chair Daniel Quigg 



  
13.  Adjourn 
 

 

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related 
modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate in this meeting, or who have a disability 
and wish to request an alternative format for the agenda, meeting notice, agenda packet or other writings that may be 
distributed at the meeting, should contact Sukhmani Purewal at least 2 working days before the meeting at (650) 363-1802 
and/or spurewal@smcgov.org Notification in advance of the meeting will enable the Committee to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. Attendees to this meeting are reminded 
that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical based products.  
 
Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular meeting are available for public inspection. 
Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available for public inspection at the same 
time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of the members of the Committee. The Committee has designated the 
office of the County Counsel, located at 400 County Center, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of making those 
public records available for inspection. 

 

 



MEASURE K OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  
Mission Statement  
The Measure K Oversight Committee was 
established following the voters’ approval of the 
Measure A sales tax in 2012 to conduct an annual 
audit of the Measure A sales tax funds to ensure 
transparency of the Board of Supervisors approved 
expenditures. The name of the oversight committee 
has thus been changed to reflect the passage of 
Measure K in 2016, which extended the sales tax 
until 2043. 

Authority
Board Resolution No. 72649; Board Resolution No. 
75040 adopted February 28, 2017 

Membership  
Ten members of the community. Two members 
from each Supervisorial District of the County. 

Terms
Two year terms. Members shall not serve more 
than three consecutive terms (or a maximum of six 
years), but in any event shall serve until a 
successor member is appointed. 

Duties
In November 2012, San Mateo County voters 
approved Measure A to authorize a half cent sales 
tax for ten years. As part of that ballot measure, the 
Board of Supervisors called for a community 
Oversight Committee to be established to conduct 

and report on an annual audit of the funds. The 
State Board of equalization began to collect 
quarterly sales with allocations in October 2013, 
and quarterly thereafter. The Measure A Oversight 
Committee is required to annually review the audit 
of the sales tax funds. In November 2016, the 
voters approved Measure K, which extended the 
sales tax until 2043. 

Appointing Authority 
Board of Supervisors 

Compensation
None 

Contact
Reyna Farrales, Deputy County Manager 
455 County Center 
Redwood City, CA 94063          
Phone: 650-363-4130 
E-Mail: rfarrales@smcgov.org  

Counsel
Justin W. Mates, Deputy County Counsel 
Office of the County Counsel 
400 County Center, 6th Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063 

Meetings & Location 
To be determined.  

Member Title Appointed Expires Representing
Honorable Dan Quigg Chair 07/09/13 06/30/19 District 1 
Michael Salazar Member 06/27/17 06/30/19 District 1 
Ken Chin Member 06/27/17 06/30/19 District 2 
Sam Hutkins Member 01/28/14 06/30/19 District 2 
David Burow  Member 10/31/17 06/30/19 District 3 
Naomi Patridge Member 12/08/15 06/30/19 District 3 
Michael C. Kovalich Member 06/27/17 06/30/19 District 4 
Manuel Ramirez Member 07/09/13 06/30/19 District 4 
Tom Ledda Member 07/09/15 06/30/18 District 5 
Edward Isip Member 06/27/17 06/30/19 District 5 



 

Page	  1	  of	  2	  
	  

 
 
San Mateo County Measure K Oversight Committee  
Wednesday, February 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m. 
 College of San Mateo, College Heights Conference Room, Building 10, Room 401  
1700 West Hillsdale Boulevard, San Mateo, CA 94402 
Teleconference location: #11, Tropical Dreams, Las Palmas, Playas de Coco, Guanacaste, Costa Rica 
 

MINUTES  
  

1.  Pledge of Allegiance       
 
2.  Call to Order and Roll Call   
 

The meeting was called to order by Honorable Dan Quigg at 6:38 p.m. 
 
Present:  
Commissioners: Honorable Daniel Quigg, Sam Hutkins, Mindy Pengel, Manuel Ramirez, Tom 
Ledda, and Lynne Shubunka.  
 
Staff:  Reyna Farrales, Deputy County Manager; Justin Mates, Deputy County Counsel; and 
Sukhmani S. Purewal, Assistant Clerk of the Board 
 
Absent:  
Commissioners: Jamie Monozon, Wing Yu, Naomi Patridge and Carolyn Clarke.   

 
3.  Public Comment 

(This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the Committee on any Committee-related matters not otherwise on 
this agenda, and on any listed agenda items other than those Matters Set for a Specified Time or on the Regular Agenda. 
Members of the public who wish to address the Committee should complete a speaker request form. Speakers are 
customarily limited to two minutes.) 

 
Speakers:  
None 

 
4.  Motion to Approve Minutes of the Meeting of December 1, 2016 
 

Speakers:  
Chair Daniel Quigg 

 
6 RESULT:  Approved 
MOTION:  Manuel Ramirez 
SECOND:   Lynne Shubunka 
AYES:  Quigg, Hutkins, Pengel, Ramirez, Ledda, and Shubunka 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Monozon, Yu, Patridge, and Clarke 
 
 



 

Page	  2	  of	  2	  
	  

5.  Motion to Approve Measure K Oversight Committee Annual Report and Submit to Board of 
Supervisors for its February 28, 2017 meeting   
 
Speakers:  
Chair Daniel Quigg 
Tom Ledda, District 5 

 
6 RESULT:  Approved 
MOTION:  Tom Ledda 
SECOND:   Mindy Pengel 
AYES:  Quigg, Hutkins, Pengel, Ramirez, Ledda, and Shubunka 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Monozon, Yu, Patridge, and Clarke 
 
COMMISSIONER JAMIE MONOZON ARRIVED AT 6:43 P.M. 

 
6.  Adopt Changes in Bylaws to Acknowledge Change of Committee Name to Measure K Oversight 

Committee and Extend Term Limits of Committee Members 
 

Speakers:  
Chair Daniel Quigg 
Justin Mates, Deputy County Counsel 
Reyna Farrales, Deputy County Manager 

 
7 RESULT:  Approved 
MOTION:  Jamie Monozon 
SECOND:   Lynne Shubunka 
AYES:  Quigg, Monozon, Hutkins, Pengel, Ramirez, Ledda, and Shubunka 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Yu, Patridge, and Clarke 

 
7.  Informational Reports 
      a. Responses to Questions from December 1, 2016 Committee meeting 
      b. Responses to Questions from January 17, 2017 Performance                                                                                                                                  

Measures Ad Hoc Committee 
      c. Passage of Measure K (extension of Measure A) – change Committee name to Measure K 

Oversight Committee 
      d. Measure K Community Outreach and Education 

   
Speakers:  
Chair Daniel Quigg 
Reyna Farrales, Deputy County Manager 
Marshall Wilson, Communications Officer 
Jamie Monozon, District 1 
Sam Hutkins, District 2 
Mindy Pengel, District 3 
Manuel Ramirez, District 4 
Tom Ledda, District 5 
Lynne Shubunka, District 5 
Mr. Jim Saco, Budget Director 
Ms. Michelle Durand, Chief Communications Officer 

 
9.  Adjourn  
 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m. 



	   1	  

  
  

To:     Measure  K  Oversight  Committee    

From:     Reyna  Farrales,  Deputy  County  Manager  

Subject:     Items  7  and  8:  Oversight  Committee  Annual  Report  for  FY2016-17  

RECOMMENDATIONS:  
..title  

(1)  Accept  the  FY  2016-17  Annual  Audit  of  Measure  K  Sales  and  Use  Tax  Receipts  
and  Results  of  Agreed-Upon  Procedures  on  Measure  K  Spending  

(2)  Create  Ad  Hoc  Committee  on  Performance  Measures  
  
..body  

BACKGROUND:  
Measure  A  is  the  ten-year  half-cent  general  sales  tax  approved  by  San  Mateo  County  
voters  in  November  2012.  On  November  8,  2016  the  voters  of  San  Mateo  County  
approved  Measure  K,  which  extends  Measure  A  for  20  years.  The  Measure  requires  
the  appointment  of  “a  committee  to  perform  an  annual  audit  of  the  general  fund  
revenues  generated  by  [the]  Retail  Transactions  (Sales)  and  Use  Tax.”  The  Committee  
is  bound  by  a  set  of  Bylaws  and  Rules  of  Procedure  (“Bylaws”),  which  set  forth  the  
operating  procedures  and  duties  of  the  Measure  K  Oversight  Committee.  
  
One  of  the  requirements  laid  out  in  the  Bylaws  is  for  the  Committee  to  present  an  
annual  report  to  the  Board  of  Supervisors  with  the  Committee’s  review  of  (1)  the  annual  
audit  of  Measure  K  receipts,  (2)  results  of  the  Agreed-Upon  Procedures  (AUP)  on  
Measure  K  spending,  and  (3)  performance  report  for  existing  Measure  K  initiatives.  
  
DISCUSSION:  
Agenda  Item  7  will  be  presented  by  the  Controller’s  Office.  It  includes  the  annual  audit  
of  Measure  K  revenues,  and  results  of  the  agreed-upon  procedures  on  Measure  K  
spending  for  the  period  covering  July  1,  2016  to  June  30,  2017.  Measure  K  receipts  in  
the  amount  $83,033,888.40  were  received,  a  3.9%  increase  from  the  previous  year.  
Measure  K  expenditures  were  $58,199,714  in  the  priority  areas  of  public  safety,  health  
and  mental  health,  youth  and  education,  housing  and  homelessness,  parks  and  
environment,  older  adults,  veterans  and  community  services,  and  district-specific  
spending.    
  
There  were  no  exceptions  noted  in  the  audit  and  agreed-upon  procedures.  It  is  
recommended  that  the  Committee  accept  the  Controller’s  Report.  



	   2	  

  
Agenda  Item  8  will  be  presented  by  the  County  Manager’s  Office.  It  is  the  annual  
Measure  K  Performance  Report  for  the  period  covering  July  1,  2016  to  June  30,  2017.  
Based  on  performance  data  reported  on  314  Measure  K  initiatives,  27%  of  initiatives  
have  been  completed  and  73%  are  currently  in  progress.  Approximately  58%  of  
performance  measures  are  meeting  goals  for  FY2016-17,  and  18%  are  not  meeting  
targets;;  the  remaining  24%  are  still  in  progress  or  do  not  have  targets  in  place  yet.    
  
As  required  by  Committee  bylaws,  it  is  recommended  that  an  ad  hoc  committee  be  
created  to  review  performance  measures  with  County  staff,  and  make  
recommendations  to  the  County  Manager’s  Office  on  measures  that  can  be  improved  to  
communicate  outcomes  and  impact  of  Measure  K  spending.  
  
The  Committee  will  submit  its  final  FY2016-17  annual  report  to  the  Board  of  Supervisors  
in  February.  
  
  
ONLINE  MEASURE  K  RESOURCES  
The  following  online  resources  are  available  to  the  public:  
  

(1)  For  a  deeper  understanding  of  overall  need  within  the  County,  visit  the  
community  indicators  being  tracked  at:  

•   Shared  Vision  2025  https://performance.smcgov.org/shared-vision      
•   Community  Vulnerability  Index  http://cmo/smcgov.org.cvi    
•   Get  Healthy  San  Mateo  http://www.gethealthysmc.org/    
  

(2)  To  access  more  information  about  all  Measure  K  initiatives,  visit  the  County’s  
Measure  K  website  at  http://cmo.smcgov.org/measurek    

  
(3)  For  specific  information  and  maps  of  Measure  K  infrastructure  projects,  visit  

http://smcmaps.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapTour/index.html?appid=79a911ed036
749c3974ed381a3b54b76  (NEED  TO  FIX  link  http://arcgis/27bu3T  )  

  
(4)  To  access  the  datasets  for  all  Measure  K  performance  measures,  go  to  

http://bit.ly/smcmeasurek  
  

  
  

























MEASURE K OVERSIGHT 
COMMITTEE

Annual Performance Report
Fiscal Year 2016 - 17

County Manager’s Office
November 30, 2017



OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE 

Annual Report
FY 2016 - 2017

Table of Contents 

Executive Summary ............................................................................ 3

Summary of 7 Categories .............................................................. 4

Performance Measure Highlights
1: Public Safety.................................................................................................... 6
     County Fire Engine Replacement Fund
     Public Safety Communications Regional Operation Center (ROC)
Performance Data Table ..................................................................................................... 7

2: Health & Mental Health .......................................................................... 9
     Health System Home Visits 
     Mental Health System of Care for Adults
Performance Data Table .................................................................................................. 10

3: Youth & Education .................................................................................... 13
     Health - Prevention and Early Intervention - At Risk Child
     Human Services Agency - Prevention and Early Intervention - At Risk 
     Child
     Early Learning and Care Trust Fund (The Big Lift)
Performance Data Table .................................................................................................. 15

4: Housing & Homelessness ...................................................................... 23
     Affordable Housing
     Behavioral Health & Recovery Services - Provider Property Debt
     Housing Preservation
     Housing Locator & Rapid Re-housing
Performance Data Table .................................................................................................. 25

5: Parks & Environment ............................................................................... 35
     Parks Department Capital Projects
     Parks Improvement - Operations & Maintenance
Performance Data Table .................................................................................................. 36

6: Older Adults & Veterans ......................................................................... 39
     Services for Older Adults - Friendship Line, Friendly Visiting & Meals  
     Elder Dependent Adult Protection Team
Performance Data Table .................................................................................................. 40

7: Community Services ................................................................................ 43
     Sam Trans - Youth, Elderly, and Disabled
     Technology Infrastructure and Open Data
     Buildings and Facilities Infrastructure 
Performance Data Table .................................................................................................. 45

District-Specific Performance Data Table .................................................. 51



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Target Met, 
57%In Progress/ 

Needs Target, 
25%

Target Not 
Met, 18%

Performance Measure Targets

District-Specific,
$1.1 (2%)

Public Safety, 
$8.0 (14%) Health and 

Mental Health, 
$5.9 (10%)

Youth and 
Education,
$9.8 (17%)

Housing and 
Homelessness,

$17.1 (29%)

Parks and 
Environment,

$3.0 (5%)

Older Adults 
and Veterans, 

$2.8 (5%)
Community, 
$10.5 (18%)

Measure K Spending (Dollar Value in 
Millions, Percent)

This performance report contains performance data for the programs and initiatives funded in whole or in part with 
Measure K funds from July 1, 2016, to June 30, 2017. It is the fourth full year of the implementation of the sales tax.

The Board of Supervisors on Feb. 26, 2013, set initial spending priorities, including: ensuring access to health care; 
safeguarding paratransit; boosting early intervention and prevention services for youth; maintaining and improving 
parks; building up services for veterans; replacing the outdated Emergency Operations Center; and other critical needs 
and services.

These priorities were further refined by the Board in February 2015 to focus on: ending homelessness and increasing 
availability of affordable housing; supporting foster youth; protecting older adults; promoting environmental 
sustainability and climate resilience; implementing targeted interventions in communities with lower high school 
graduation and higher truancy rates compared to the County overall; and other acute needs.  

Based on performance data reported, 27% of Measure K initiatives have been completed and 73% are currently in 
progress. Approximately 58% of measures are meeting performance goals for FY 2016-17, while 18% are not meeting 
targets. The remaining 24% are still in progress or do not have targets in place. The number of initiatives included in this 
report total 314. More detail on performance measures for each initiative is provided throughout this report.

The allocation of Measure K follows the County’s two-year budget cycle, with the latest cycle beginning in FY 2015-16. 
Throughout FY 2016-17, departments continued to collect performance data for programs and initiatives to track and 
report progress. There were varying levels of progress made and data provided by each program or initiative, based on 
their start-up time and ongoing refi¬nement of performance measures.

This report includes the performance of major initiatives in each of the seven categories. In addition, it includes tables 
listing all FY 2016-17 performance measures with narratives providing further information on targets that were not 
met. A table listing performance measures for initiatives funded at the recommendation of Board Members is also 
provided.

To access the datasets for all Measure K performance measures, visit http://bit.ly/smcmeasurek. For more information 
regarding Measure K initiatives, visit the County’s Measure K website at http://cmo.smcgov.org/measurek. For a deeper 
understanding of overall need within the County, visit the following: Community Vulnerability Index 
(http://cmo.smcgov.org/cvi); Get Healthy San Mateo (http://gethealthysmc.org); and Shared Vision 2025 
(http://performance.smcgov.org/shared-vision).  Finally, for more information regarding Measure K use for 
infrastructure projects, visit http://arcg.is/2w2cZJO.

3



SUMMARY OF SEVEN CATEGORIES 

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2016-2017
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  

1: Public Safety

With a dedication to increasing the quality of life and 
engagement within San Mateo County in the area of 
Public Safety, Measure K funding facilitated progress in 
several arenas. Construction continued on the Regional 
Operations Center (ROC) and the County continues to 
replace aging �re appartus. 

The Health System utilized Measure K funds to 
strengthen,  expand, and develop new programs serving 
the most vulnerable clients in the County throughout FY 
2016-17. Measure K funds supported collaboration 
between County services provided by Behavioral Health 
and Recovery Services and its partners in order to provide 
alternatives to incarceration and hospitalization for adults 
living with mental illness or substance use problems. 

2: Health and Mental Health

3: Youth and Education 

In the category of Youth and Education, the Library’s 
Summer Learning Challenge engaged the vast majority of 
the children and youth in the service population through a 
robust outreach program and a wide range of learning 
activities to prevent and reverse summer learning loss.  
Simultaneously, Measure K funding was allocated to ensure 
all foster youth emancipate with the opportunity to attend 
two year college, four year college, or vocational training. 
Finally, Measure K funding supported programs for 
prevention and early intervention of mental illness, 
emotional disturbance, and substance use among children, allowed the expansion of home visiting to pregnant 
and post-partum clients, and facilitated support for public education related to healthy living and fall-risk 
education.  

4



SUMMARY OF SEVEN CATEGORIES 

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2016-2017
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

The County of San Mateo is recognized throughout the state of 
California for its successful and innovative approach to 
complex problems like homelessness and key solutions like 
the creation and preservation of affordable housing. Having a 
local source of funding such as Measure K is essential to the 
County’s ability to respond effectively. In September, the 
Human Services Agency received a prestigious 2017 Merit 
Award from the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) 
for efforts on “Ending Homelessness in San Mateo County.”  

4: Housing and Homelessness

5: Parks and Environment 
With Measure K funding, County Parks provided safer facilities 
and better services to community members through 
completion of playground improvements, essential 
maintenance and critical repairs to failing infrastructure, and 
fire fuel reduction and vegetation management of native 
species. 

6: Older Adults and Veterans

In FY 2016-17, the Human Services Agency made significant 
progress in efforts to end veteran homelessness using Measure 
K funding. Measure K funds also supported the Health Services 
Department in elder and dependent adult protection efforts 
and increased supportive services available to older adults, 
such as the Meals Express program and the Friendship Line. 

7: Community
Throughout FY 2016-17, community service departments 
aimed to provide the highest degree of community health, 
support, and safety to all County residents.  With the help of 
Measure K, these departments endeavored to create a 
collaborative community in which diverse cultures could 
equally enjoy the world class amenities available in San Mateo 
County. 

5



Public Safety Communications - Regional Operations Center (ROC)

Data

County Fire Engine Replacement Fund 

1: Public Safety 

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2016 - 2017
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

In October 2015, San Mateo County awarded McCarthy Building 
Company the design and construction of the ROC on the County 
Center campus in downtown Redwood City. ¬The last remnants of 
the former motor pool’s underground fuel storage systems have been 
removed. Redwood City has issued the Project a “joint trench” permit 
for the installation of new electrical and communication services, and 
documents for the street scape portion of the off-site work are now in 
line for permit review. The ground improvement work needed to 
remedy the site’s potential liquefaction has been approved by the 
County Planning and Building Department. On June 30, 2017, a 
building permit was issued for the entire project. Final demolition and 
ground improvement began in August. The project is scheduled for 
completion in March 2019.

Once complete, the ROC will serve as a home for the County’s 
Emergency Operations Center, 9-1-1 public safety dispatchers, a 
secure data center, and the daily offices of the San Mateo County 
Office of Emergency Services and Division of Homeland Security of 
the Sheriff’s Office.

The engines and support vehicles purchased by San Mateo County Fire with 
Measure K funds continue to replace outdated models that exceed industry age 
and mileage standards. In addition to reducing maintenance costs in the long run, 
these replacements allow firefighters and volunteer crews to effectively and safely 
serve residents and businesses across 165 square miles from south of Pescadero to 
San Bruno Mountain and Devil’s Slide Trail and provide mutual aid to other 
jurisdictions.

6



Category 1: Public Safety
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Project 
Development Unit

PSC Regional Ops Ctr (ROC) Project focus remained preparing 
the site

N/A N/A In Progress Continuing Removing the last remnants of the former motor 
pool's underground fuel storage systems, 
obtaining a "joint trench" permit for the 
installation of new electrical and communication 
services, and submitting documents for the streeet 
scape portion of the off‐site work for permit 
review. Final demolition and ground improvement 
work will begin in August. Project is scheduled for 
completion in March 2019. 

Project 
Development Unit

Pescadero Fire Station Percentage Complete 0% 0% In Progress Continuing

Project 
Development Unit

Skylonda Fire Station 
Replacement

Percentage Complete 60% 60% In Progress Target Met

Fire  County Fire Engine 
Replacement Fund

Number of vehicles replaced 6 6 In Progress Target Met

Fire  County Fire Engine 
Replacement Fund

Total mileage replaced 621,568 621,568 In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Human Trafficking & 
Commercial Sexual Exploitation 
of Children (CSEC)

Deploy final needs portal by 
January 2017

100% ‐‐ Complete N/A It was determined that the Human Services Agency 
could use State funding from the CSEC allocation 
for program services; Measure K funds were no 
longer needed and are being returned. 

Human Services 
Agency

Domestic Violence Legal 
Services
‐ Community Overcoming 
Relationship Abuse Legal 
Expenses 

Number of unduplicated 
individuals receiving legal services 
by the legal team (in Spanish 
and/or English) to support clients

775 847 Complete Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Domestic Violence Legal 
Services
‐ Community Overcoming 
Relationship Abuse Legal 
Expenses 

Number of calls for assistance 
answered by the legal team

2,100 1,509 Complete Target Not 
Met

At the end of Quarter 1, the legal department 
transitioned to a new database system and made a 
change in the practice of categorizing contacts to 
more accurately reflect the nature of the services 
being provided. In the past, some client advocacy 
was being recorded as legal time. This number sets 
the new benchmark for tracking going forward.

Human Services 
Agency

AB109 ReEntry Employment 
Preparation (REEP)

Number of re‐entering adults 
served

25 36 Complete Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

AB109 ReEntry Employment 
Preparation (REEP)

Number of participants placed in 
employment

20 26 Complete Target Met

7



Category 1: Public Safety
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Probation  Human Trafficking & 
Commercial Sexual Exploitation 
of Children (CSEC)

Percent of staff attending CSEC 
training

N/A 38% In Progress N/A

Sheriff Coastside Response 
Coordinator

Number of community 
presentations and outreach 
completed by the Coastside 
Coordinator

4 4 In Progress Target Met

Sheriff Coastside Response 
Coordinator

Percent of Emergency Operational 
and Mitigation Maintenance Plans 
updated and completed

90% 85% In Progress Target Not 
Met

The Office of Emergency Services Coast District 
Coordinator changed last year and with a new set 
of eyes, new performance measures, exercises, 
and classes were created. All of the measures 
were completed, and in FY 17‐18 more training 
and exercises will be coordinated.

Sheriff Coastside Response 
Coordinator

Number of disaster preparedness 
training exercises and drills 
coordinated by the Coastside 
Coordinator

7 6 In Progress Target Not 
Met

The Office of Emergency Services Coast District 
Coordinator changed last year and with a new set 
of eyes, new performance measures, exercises, 
and classes were created. All of the measures 
were completed, and in FY 17‐18 more training 
and exercises will be coordinated.

Sheriff School Safety Percent of school safety plans that 
are in accordance with the County 
Office of Education Standards

100% 100% Complete Target Met

Sheriff School Safety Total number of hours per week 
school resource officers are on 
their assigned campuses

24 27 In Progress Target Met

Sheriff Human Trafficking & 
Commercial Sexual Exploitation 
of Children (CSEC)

Number of operations conducted 
by local Law Enforcement, 
targeting all portions of this 

8 9 In Progress Target Met

Sheriff Human Trafficking & 
Commercial Sexual Exploitation 
of Children (CSEC)

Number of First Responder 
trainings

5 6 In Progress Target Met

Sheriff Human Trafficking & 
Commercial Sexual Exploitation 
of Children (CSEC)

Number of businesses or 
community‐based organizations 
receiving training

3 3 In Progress Target Met

8



Mental Health System of Care for Adults - 
San Mateo County Mental Health Assessment 
and Referral Team (SMART)  

Health System Home Visits - Nurse-Family 
Partnership (NFP)  

2: HEALTH & MENTAL HEALTH

OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE 

Annual Report
FY 2016 - 2017

The NFP Program helps first-time mothers prepare for birth and gives 
them the support they need to become confident parents and strong 
women, while providing their newborns with the best possible start in 
life. NFP data has shown that there is a shift towards more women 
engaging in services earlier in the pregnancy within the 1st or 2nd 
trimester, which has led to better health outcomes for both mothers 
and their infants.  In FY 2016-17, 96% (78) of babies born in NFP were 
at a healthy weight, which exceeded the program’s target of 90%. 

For the mothers who engaged in the NFP Program during the 
respective screening time periods, the nurses were able to assess 
100% (90) of children with an infant health care assessment and 
ASQ-SE (Ages and Stages Questionnaire - Social Emotional) at 6, 12, 18, 
and 24 months. ASQ is a screening tool that is used to assess 
developmental progress in children ages 0-6. 

The  SMART program is a behavioral health 
crisis response operated by American 
Medical Response, which provides 
immediate assessment, management, 
transport, and referral as appropriate to 
individuals with behavioral emergencies 
in the pre-hospital setting. The system 
includes two SMART vehicles staffed from 
7 AM to 9 PM seven days per week. In FY 
2016-17, SMART responded to 76% (2,654) 
of behavioral emergency calls, exceeding their target of 75%.

9



Category 2: Health and Mental Health
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Family Health Home Visit 
Expansion

Percent of babies born in Nurse‐Family 
Partnership Program at a healthy weight

90% 96% In 
Progress

Target Met

Health System Family Health Home Visit 
Expansion

Percent of children in Nurse‐Family 
Partnership Program assessed with an 
Ages and Stages Questionnaire‐Social 
Emotional (ASQ‐SE) at 6,12,18,24 months

80% 100% In 
Progress

Target Met

Health System Family Health Home Visit 
Expansion

Number of African‐American Black Infant 
Health Project mothers who receive at 
least 1 prenatal and/or postpartum 
nursing assessment

15 20 In 
Progress

Target Met

Health System Whole Person Care Match Percentage of homeless participants 
referred for housing that will receive 
housing services 

N/A N/A In 
Progress

N/A Currently, there is not enough data to report results 
due to new partnerships being developed between 
Health Plan of San Mateo (HPSM), Brilliant Corners, 
and the County. Case managers within HPSM have 
just started identifying the number of clients 
referred that will need to be reviewed who are 
without housing and in need of housing support and 
transition services.  

Human 
Services 
Agency

Partners for Safe & Healthy 
Children
 ‐ Public Health Nurse Program

Percent of out‐of‐home youth ages 1‐17 
with a timely annual medical exam

95% 73% In 
Progress

Target Not 
Met

73% (192) of dependent children 1‐17 received a 
timely medical exam. Startup delays, management 
changes, appointment cancellations/changes, and 
Medi‐Cal insurance issues affected performance. 
The Memorandum of Understanding set a baseline 
target of 80% to be increased to the State standard 
of 90% of children who receive an annual exam 
within one year of entering Foster Care. 

Human 
Services 
Agency

Partners for Safe & Healthy 
Children
 ‐ Public Health Nurse Program

Percent of out‐of‐home youth ages 3‐17 
with a timely dental exam

90% 65% In 
Progress

Target Not 
Met

65% (147) of dependent children 3 – 17 received a 
timely medical exam. Startup delays, management 
changes, appointment cancellations/changes, and 
Medi‐Cal insurance issues affected performance. 
The Memorandum of Understanding set a baseline 
target of 80% to be increased to the State standard 
of 90% of children who receive an annual exam 
within one year of entering Foster Care. 

10



Category 2: Health and Mental Health
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Court Alternatives for the Mentally 
Ill (Jail Alternate Program)

Percent of mentally ill adults diverted 
from psychiatric emergency services, 
emergency room, and jail

90% 80% In 
Progress

Target Not 
Met

The result of this measure is dependent on several 
measures which were below target, such as the 
percent of clients SMART (San Mateo County 
Mental Health Assessment & Referral Team) 
responded to who were also diverted from PES 
(Psychiatric Emergency Services) and the percent of 
inmates on misdemeanor charges with mental 
health issues who were released within six days. As 
a result, this measure did not achieve the target. 
However, this is expected to improve when Serenity 
House (new respite center) opens.

Health System Court Alternatives for the Mentally 
Ill (Jail Alternate Program)

Percent of inmates on misdemeanor 
charges with mental health issues who 
have competency to stand trial at issue 

8% 2% In 
Progress

Target Not 
Met

Behavioral Health & Recovery Services has had to 
take on competency restoration directly and 
established staffing capacity to directly provide the 
necessary training and case management. Efforts 
are currently in pilot stage as different curriculum 
will be tested to determine which is most effective. 

Health System Court Alternatives for the Mentally 
Ill (Jail Alternate Program)

Percent of inmates on misdemeanor 
charges with mental health issues who 
are released within 6 days 

80% 25% In 
Progress

Target Not 
Met

Behavioral Health & Recovery Services and 
Correctional Health Services staff have worked 
diligently to develop a new program to lower these 
numbers. The program, Court Alternatives for the 
Mentally Ill (CAMI), is still in early stages and none 
of the cases in this report are part of the new 
program, but will be in the next reporting period. 
However, preliminary results appear to be below 
target.

County 
Manager's 
Office

Agreement with Seton Medical 
Center

Percent Completion N/A 8% In 
Progress

Continuing Through June 30, 2017, the Seton Voluntary Seismic 
Retrofit project has expended resources on design, 
engineering, fees and permitting, materials testing, 
and program management. The construction work 
is cheduled to begin in September of 2017. 

Health System Pescadero Health Services Initiative 
(Coastside Services)

Percent of Puente clinic patients who 
receive mammograms according to 
screening guidelines

70% 80% In 
Progress

Target Met

Health System Pescadero Health Services Initiative 
(Coastside Services)

Percent of Puente clinic patients with 
diabetes who are on a statin drug as a 
measure of their decreased risk for heart 
disease

75% 92% In 
Progress

Target Met

11



Category 2: Health and Mental Health
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Pescadero Health Services Initiative 
(Coastside Services)

Cost per patient (Pescadero Health 
Services)

$1,035 $1,740 In 
Progress

Target not 
Met

85% (1950)  of the visits occurred at Coastside Clinic 
in Half Moon Bay and 15% at Puente. While many 
clients residing in Pescadero receive services at the 
Half Moon Bay location, these clients are not 
captured in the denominator for the cost per 
patient unless they specifically went to the 
Pescadero site. As a result, the cost per patient is 
high since staff costs are spread over only the 
clients seen in Pescadero. In addition, the target 
was set before the Pescadero model was in place 
and was based on a higher number of patients.  If all 
those visits are considered together, the cost per 
South Coast patient is significantly lower.

Health System Pescadero Health Services Initiative 
(Coastside Services)

Number of patients brought into care at 
the clinic (under the Pescadero Health 
Services initiative)

300 153 In 
Progress

Target Not 
Met

There was no evidence of excess demand 
throughout the year. The program experienced a 
high no‐show rate  ‐ only 3‐5 patients showed up to 
some Thursday evening clinics, as opposed to the 
anticipated 7‐10. The program has been providing 
increased outreach to patients outside the clinic 
setting to help them keep their appointments, but 
patients are difficult to reach without stable home 
situations. Outreach by the designated Community 
Worker has focused on helping the most vulnerable 
patients access wrap‐around services.

Health System Respite Program Percent of adult clients discharged from 
Respite Center to lower level of care 

See Note See Note In 
Progress

N/A Renovations began on February 6, 2017 for Serenity 
House and are expected to be completed by 
October. The respite center will open its doors for 
operation by November.

Health System Respite Program Percent of adult clients diverted from 
PES 

See Note See Note In 
Progress

N/A Renovations began on February 6, 2017 for Serenity 
House and are expected to be completed by 
October. The respite center will open its doors for 
operation by November.

Health System San Mateo County Mental Health 
Assessment and Referral Team 
(SMART) Program

Percent of behavioral emergency calls to 
which SMART responded 

75% 76% In 
Progress

Target Met

Health System SMART (San Mateo Mental Health 
Assessment & Referral Team) 
Program

Percent of clients to which SMART 
responded who were also diverted from 
Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES)

10% 9% In 
Progress

Target Not 
Met

The SMART team was just shy of the 10% target at 
9.29%. Although they did not hit the target 
percentage, they were successful in diverting 88 
clients from PES.

12



Header 2

Prevention & Early Intervention - Bi-Polar Early Assessment and 
Management (BEAM)

3: YOUTH AND EDUCATION  

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2016 - 2017
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  

BEAM participants saw a reduction in the number of 
hospitalizations from 18 in the year prior to entering 
BEAM to two after being enrolled in BEAM, an 89% 
reduction. Participants also saw a reduction in the 
number of days hospitalized from 216 in the year 
preceding entry into the program compared to 9 
days after enrollment, a 96% reduction. BEAM is able 
to maintain these results due to its comprehensive 
care coordination involving the entire treatment 
team that includes program participant and family 
member(s), Therapist, Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner, 
Employment and Education Specialist, Family 
Support Specialist, and Peer Support Specialist. This 
approach allows for shared decision making and 
many points of contact, creating a safety net and 
fostering growth of protective factors.

BEAM staff work closely with participants and their 
families to identify and review their goals frequently. 
The Employment and Education Specialist works 
closely within the team, with outside providers, and 
with school staff to ensure that the optimal learning 
environment is in place for the accomplishment of 
identified academic goals in adherence to the 
evidence based practice of Individual Placement and 
Support (IPS). IPS is a very well researched and 
documented approach; there is a growing focus on 
applying the model towards school when working 
with young adults. BEAMs Employment and 
Education Specialist applies the model towards 
participant education goals and the entire team 
supports those goals through coordination and 
collaboration. Services include helping participants 
create individualized plans for educational goals.

FY 2016-17 has been a year of both transition and continued growth for the Felton Institute’s (d.b.a. Family Service 
Agency of San Francisco) BEAM program in San Mateo. During FY 2016-17, the program grew in its census (35 
clients) and restructured its staffing which served to reinforce already strong service delivery and outcomes. The 
restructure replaced two hybrid positions with three dedicated specialty positions: Employment and Education 
Specialist, Family Support Specialist, and Peer Support Specialist. The result of this restructure is increased 
participant engagement  as a result of more points of contact with staff. Additionally, BEAM successfully 
graduated eight participants from the program after reaching their goals.

13



Early Learning and Care Trust Fund - The Big Lift 

Prevention & Early Intervention - Child and Adolescent Hotline and 
Prevention Program (CAHPP) & Family Resource Centers

3: YOUTH AND EDUCATION  

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2016 - 2017
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  

Based on Summer 2017 STAR  (Standardized Test 
for the Assessment of Reading) data, children who 
participated in Big Lift Inspiring Summers 
experienced an average gain of 1.5 months in their 
reading skills (as reported in The Big Lift Inspiring 
Summers Impact Report 2017, by Building 
Educated Readers for Life). Additionally, according 
to the Fall 2016 Brigance Kindergarten  Readiness 
Assessment Data, among demographically similar 
children, preschoolers who participated in the Big 
Lift are more likely to be kindergarten ready than 
children who do not go to preschool at all (as 
reported in The Big Lift Participation and School  
Entry Indicators: Early Findings, by the RAND 
Corporation). 

The Human Services Agency (HSA) worked with StarVista to 
continue CAHPP, a 24/7 hotline available to parents, educators, 
counselors, doctors, coaches, and others in need of access to 
services for children ages 0-18. CAHPP aims to facilitate early 
identification of behavioral, learning, and development needs and 
provide referrals, counseling, and follow-up services. In FY 2016-17, 
out of 755 calls answered, 74% of callers were provided with 
referrals and 33% of those referred received services (clients did not 
always follow through in engaging with  referred services). In FY 
2017-18, CAHPP will shift to a school-based Children and Family 
Resource Center (CFRC) clinical services model with six therapists 
based at six high-needs school districts in San Mateo County. 

With expansion efforts to provide services in Daly City, Pacifica, 
Pescadero, and East Palo Alto, the Family Resource Centers similarly 
provide prevention and early intervention social services through 
HSA. Services include parent support and education groups, crisis 
intervention, mental health counseling, providing access to 
information, and spearheading advocacy efforts. In FY 2016-17, 81% of the 147 children served exhibited 
improved social and behavioral functioning in the classroom, 16% over the target of 70%

14



Category 3: Youth and Education
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System 4H ‐ Healthy Living Ambassadors 
(HLA)

Number of youth engaged in HLA’s 
Program

225 436 In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Comm Collab East Palo Alto 
(CCEPA)

Percent of performance measures 
related to CCEPA services that have met 
the target

50% 50% In Progress Target 
Met

The following performance measures roll‐up to 
CCEPA: Number of truancy, suspensions, and 
expulsions; Percent of students exhibiting positive 
student behaviors; Percent of attendees reporting 
fewer school attendance problems for their 
children six months after completing the parent 
training program; Percent of school officials and 
student peers reporting higher levels of knowledge 
about mental health problems in students six 
months after attending MH First Aid.

County Manager's 
Office

Agreement with One East Palo 
Alto

N/A N/A N/A Complete N/A Reimbursement for project that took place in 
previouse fiscal year. 

County Manager's 
Office

Live in Peace At Risk Youth N/A N/A N/A Complete N/A Reimbursement for project that took place in 
previouse fiscal year. 

Health System Coordination with County Office 
of Education

Number of mental health collaboratives 
established with schools

5 6 In Progress Target 
Met

Six collaboratives representing 18 of 23 school 
districts

Health System Early Childhood Community Team Number of children aged 0‐5 whose 
caregivers receive early childhood 
mental health consultation, resulting in 
improved community‐based childcare, 
promoting enhanced well‐being and 
functioning

350 478 In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Early Childhood Community Team ‐
ECMH (Early Childhood Mental 
Health)

Percent of the 25 childcare providers 
receiving ECMH consultation services 
that report increased competency in 
their roles, enhanced skills in working 
with children and promoting their social 
emotional development, and improved 
abilities in identifying at‐risk children to 
receive clinical interventions

60% 90% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Early Childhood Community Team ‐
ECMH (Early Childhood Mental 
Health)

Percent of the 40 at‐risk children 
referred to ECMH Consultant for 
individual observation, family 
conferencing, and supportive services 
who demonstrate improved functioning 
and ability to participate successfully in 
the childcare setting

80% 80% In Progress Target 
Met

15



Category 3: Youth and Education
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Early Childhood Community Team ‐
ECMH (Early Childhood Mental 
Health)

Percent of the 20 families with children 
identified for ECMH case consultation 
who report improved understanding of 
their child's behavior and a 
strengthened relationship with their 
child

80% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Early Childhood Community Team Percent of the children retained who 
were at risk for expulsion from their 
childcare sites

85% 92% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Early Childhood Community Team ‐
ECMH (Early Childhood Mental 
Health)

Percent of the 15‐20 children and 
families receiving Child & Parent 
Psychotherapy and/or other clinical 
services from the ECMH Clinician who 
demonstrate improved social emotional 
functioning and improvement in the 
parent‐child relationship

80% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Early Childhood Community Team Families with children aged 0‐3 
receiving home visits and/or group 
services from either a Community 
Worker, or a Mental Health Clinician, or 
both

50 125 In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Early Childhood Community Team Percent of the 50 families attending 
groups reporting an increased 
understanding of child development 
issues and  how to seek support when 
needed

90% 91% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Bi‐Polar Early Assessment and 
Management (BEAM)

Percent of school districts being 
supported in meeting the behavioral 
needs of students

90% TBD In Progress N/A

Health System Bi‐Polar Early Assessment and 
Management (BEAM)

Number of youth screened, assessed, 
and treated by the BEAM program

35 35 In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Bi‐Polar Early Assessment and 
Management (BEAM)

Percent of youth clients who experience 
a decrease in the number of days 
hospitalized after beginning the 
program

85% 94% In Progress Target 
Met

16



Category 3: Youth and Education
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Bi‐Polar Early Assessment and 
Management (BEAM)

Percent of students who received early 
onset bipolar intervention services that 
remained in school without serious 

100% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Youth Mental Health First Aid Percent of students exhibiting positive 
student behaviors

80% 83% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Youth Mental Health First Aid Percent of school officials and student 
peers reporting higher levels of 
knowledge about mental health 
problems in students, six months after 
attending Mental Health First Aid

95% 89% In Progress Target 
Not Met

Not only do participants report feeling more 
confident in recognizing signs and reaching out or 
assisting a young person, they also use YMHFA in 
their everyday lives. Although shy of the target, 
responses to all six questions regarding "higher 
levels of knowledge" six months after attending 
YMHFA were at or above 86%. Key words in the 
questions (e.g., "assisted" and "connected" a 
young person) indicate that not only was the 
knowledge retained for six months but also that it 
was applied in appropriate situations.

Human Services 
Agency

Foster Youth Services AB403 None  N/A N/A In Progress N/A FY 2015‐16 Measure K funds were rolled over to 
this initiative. Work began on renovating the 
Receiving Home to meet certification under 
AB403, continuum of care reform.

Human Services 
Agency

Court Appointed Special 
Advocates (CASA) ‐ Foster Care

Number of children who will be 
assigned to work with a CASA volunteer

320 329 In Progress Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Court Appointed Special 
Advocates (CASA) ‐ Foster Care

Percent of clients supported through 
interest‐based or skill‐building activity

70% 71% In Progress Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Court Appointed Special 
Advocates (CASA) ‐ Foster Care

Average number of hours each child will 
receive in mentoring/advocacy per 
month

10 9.5 In Progress Target 
Not Met

Volunteers spent an average of 9.5 hours per 
month in mentoring/advocacy with children, 
missing the target of 10 hours.  Volunteers may 
not be consistently logging time spent in support 
activities. Additional coaching will be provided in 
the future. 

Human Services 
Agency

Court Appointed Special 
Advocates (CASA) ‐ Foster Care

Percent of clients supported through 
academic support and advocacy

70% 63% In Progress Target 
Not Met

63% (101) of children engaged in the program 
after six months received academic support and 
advocacy from their mentor. The measure is 
replaced in FY 2017‐18 with a new focus on court‐
advocacy for children, which aligns with CASA’s 
mission. However, beginning in FY 2015‐16, CFS 
(Children and Family Services) contracted with 
many providers other than CASA specifically for 
academic support and advocacy, and child welfare 
youth have been referred to those providers for 
services. This lead to a smaller population of 
children/youth to serve given the number of 
providers under contract with CFS.

17



Category 3: Youth and Education
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child
 ‐  Family Resource Center 
Expansion

Number of interventions contributing to 
an avoidance of higher level of care

NA 613 In Progress N/A

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child
 ‐ Star Vista (Child and Adolescent 
Hotline and Prevention Program) 

Number of Hotline contacts 750 755 Complete Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child ‐ Star Vista (Child and 
Adolescent Hotline and 
Prevention Program) 

Number of Hotline follow‐ups 1,600 1,833 Complete Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child ‐ Star Vista (Child and 
Adolescent Hotline and 
Prevention Program)  

Number and percent of referrals given 525 / 70% 560 / 74% Complete Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child ‐ Star Vista (Child and 
Adolescent Hotline and 
Prevention Program)  

Number and percent of services 
received of total referred

158 / 30% 251 / 33% Complete Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child ‐ Star Vista (Child and 
Adolescent Hotline and 
Prevention Program) 

Percent of children exhibiting improved 
social and behavioral functioning in the 
classroom

70% 77% Complete Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child ‐ BitFocus, Inc. 

Customer satisfaction rating from the 
Family Resource Centers

90% 90% In Progress Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child ‐ BitFocus, Inc. 

Continuity of Service ‐ percentage of 
service availability and uptime

99.999% 99.999% In Progress Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Prevention & Early Intervention ‐ 
At Risk Child ‐  Family Resource 
Center Expansion

Percent of children exhibiting improved 
social and behavioral functioning in the 
classroom

70% 81% In Progress Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

Starvista ‐ Day Break Transitional 
Youth Shelter

Percent of clients who exit to 
permanent housing

40% 80% In Progress Target 
Met

18



Category 3: Youth and Education
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human Services 
Agency

Starvista ‐ Day Break Transitional 
Youth Shelter

Number of unduplicated clients served 
by Daybreak (residential clients)

20 17 In Progress Target 
Not Met

StarVista’s Daybreak program is a transitional 
shelter that helps homeless youth identify other 
housing resources, rather than entering a shelter. 
Because the homeless system exists to serve 
clients experiencing homelessness, it is not the 
goal of the homeless system to increase the 
number of people served, but rather to have 
programs that can serve homeless individuals 
effectively and efficiently and assist them with 
returning to housing. At this time, the current 
capacity at Daybreak appears to be sufficient to 
meet the level of need for this population in the 
County.

Human Services 
Agency

At Risk Foster Youth ‐ Thrive 
Academics 

The percentage of youth that will 
demonstrate improvement in the 
academic area(s) of concern upon 
reassessment after receiving at least 
two quarters of services from Thrive 
Academics

70% NA In Progress N/A Although over 670 tutoring hours have been 
provided, only one child has completed two 
quarters of tutoring. The tutors conduct pre‐ and 
post‐ qualitative assessments, writing a progress 
report based on the students’ performance in the 
session. A qualitative assessment conducted by 
Thrive shows 74% (17)  youth demonstrated 
improvement in the academic area of concern for 
which they were referred.

Human Services 
Agency

At Risk Foster Youth Percentage of increase in high school 
graduation rates for dependent foster 
youth engaged in San Mateo County 
educational and employment foster 
youth programs

12% 15.7% In Progress Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

At Risk Foster Youth ‐ Silicon 
Valley Children's Fund (SVCF)

The minimum number of youth engaged 
in SVCF foster youth educational case 
management services

30 33 In Progress Target 
Met

Human Services 
Agency

At Risk Foster Youth ‐ Central 
Labor Council Partnership (CLCP)

The minimum number of youth engaged 
in CLCP foster youth employment 
services

40 29 In Progress Target 
Not Met

CLCP’s target was to engage 40 foster youth in 
employment services. While 70 referrals were 
made, only 29 youth (41%) engaged in services. 
100% of engaged youth created individual 
employment plans; 12 youth were placed in jobs. 
Referrals were not properly vetted to match the 
child to the service resulting in low engagement. 
Staff are now appropriately assessing the youths 
needs before referring to services. The program 
expects that this will result in higher engagement.

19



Category 3: Youth and Education
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human Services 
Agency

At Risk Foster Youth ‐ Star Vista ‐ 
Foster Youth Employment & 
Education Support 

The minimum number of youth engaged 
in StarVista educational support foster 
youth services

80 36 In Progress Target 
Not Met

A total of 58 foster children were referred for 
educational case management services. Of those 
referred, 36 youth engaged in services. After 
referral and upon assessment, it was discovered 
that not all of the referred youth required services 
offered by StarVista in this contract. Program is 
currently in meetings with StarVista to assess the 
relevance of the services offered and elevate 
performance.

Library Summer Reading Number of registered participants 87,469 133,413 In Progress Target 
Met

District ‐Specific District 3 ‐ CUSD Transportation 
Pilot

Ridership (# students enrolled) N/A 50 Complete N/A

County Manager's 
Office

Early Learng and Care Trst Fd Average gain in reading skills (months) 
after participation in Big Lift Inspiring 
Summers

N/A 1.5 In Progress N/A

District ‐Specific District 4 ‐ Redwood City Sc 
Familias Unidas Youth Academy

Number of parents participating in the 
Familias Unidas Program during the 
2015‐2016 school year

23 23 Complete Target 
Met

District ‐Specific District 4 ‐ Redwood City Sc 
Familias Unidas Youth Academy

Number/Percent of survey respondents 
who completed the Familias Unidas 
Program, indicating that they have 
learned and applied skills to better 
support their children's academic needs

23/90% 23/100% Complete Target 
Met

District ‐Specific District 4 ‐ Redwood City Sc 
Familias Unidas Youth Academy

Percent of parents completing the 
Familias Unidas Program during 2015‐16 
school year

100% 95% Complete Target 
Not Met

Health System Psychiatric Emergency Case 
Management

Percent of Transitional Age Youth at 
Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) 
who are served while at PES

80% 76% In Progress Target 
Not Met

Of those not served by the Youth Transition 
Assessment Committee (YTAC) at PES, 34 of the 54 
were admitted and discharged outside of the shift 
hours of the YTAC clinicians (before 9:30am and 
after 6:30pm) so they could not be engaged;  or, 
they were admitted during the staffed hours, but 
their presenting condition did not warrant  being  
referred to the on‐call clinician.

Health System Parenting Project Percent of families experiencing fewer 
truancies, suspensions, and expulsions

95% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

20



Category 3: Youth and Education
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Parenting Project Percent of attendees reporting fewer 
school attendance problems for their 
children six months after completing the 
Parent Training Program

100% 83% In Progress Target 
Not Met

At this time the Parent Project has only received  6 
of the 6 month follow‐up surveys for the five 
classes that were held in Fall 2016 (September 
through December). Classes held in Spring 2017 
(January through April) will not receive their 6 
month follow‐up surveys until the next Fiscal Year.

Health System Pre‐to‐Three (Behavioral Health & 
Recovery Services ‐ BHRS)

Number of clients waiting for 
assessment at the Pre‐to‐Three and 
Partners Program

0 80
(0 at Pre‐
to‐Three 
and 80 at 
Partners)

In Progress Target 
Not Met

Since there are currently no staff vacancies at Pre‐
To‐Three, clients are assigned immediately.  Extra‐
help positions have helped to maintain no waitlist 
consistently and immediate response/client 
contact.  However, in March, Partners was down 
one clinician and as of May they have been down 
two clinicians, both of whom were Spanish‐
speaking. At the end of April, an intern holding 
cases also ended her internship. Youth and Family 
Services is now in active recruitment for positions 
and Human Resources (HR) reorganized their staff 
so that BHRS now has an HR person solely 
responsible for the recruitment and hiring of 
clinical staff.

Health System Pre‐to‐Three Enhancement 
(Family Health Services)

Number of referrals from San Mateo 
County Women, Infants, & Children 
program to home visiting programs for 
identified high risk parent per month

22.0 29.2 In Progress Target 
Met

Human Resources 
Department

Supported Training Employ Prog Percent of  interns who demonstrated 
improvement in core competency work 
readiness skills

75% 90% Complete Target 
Met

Human Resources  Supported Training Employ Prog Percent of interns who completed at 
least three months in placement

80% 94% Complete Target 
Met

Human Resources  Supported Training Employ Prog Percent of interns who served in the 
program and enrolled in college or were 
employed within one year

70% 82% In Progress Target 
Met

County Manager's 
Office

Students with Amazing Goals 
(SWAG)

Number of youth enrolled in SWAG 80 138 In Progress Target 
Met

County Manager's 
Office

Students with Amazing Goals 
(SWAG)

Percent of 5th year seniors graduated  50% 90% In Progress Target 
Met

County Manager's 
Office

Students with Amazing Goals 
(SWAG)

Average units per student earned by 
SWAG students 

58.5/14 58.5/14 In Progress Target 
Met

58.5 average credits for students enrolled during 
the academic year in FY16‐17 and 14 average 
credits for students enrolled during the summer in 
FY16‐17. There were a total of 38 students 
enrolled in the summer program.

21



Category 3: Youth and Education
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Expansion of Outpatient Services Percent of students that receive timely 
outpatient behavioral health services

75% 91% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Expansion of Outpatient Services Percent of transitional age youth who 
receive at least one clinical follow up 
within seven days after leaving 
Psychiatric Emergency Services

50% 71% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Expansion of Outpatient Services Percent of youth re‐admitted for 
behavioral health conditions after 
receiving services

10% 1% In Progress Target 
Met

Note: a better result is lower

Health System Expansion of Outpatient Services Percent of youth receiving 
hospitalization for behavioral health 
conditions

3% 2% In Progress Target 
Met

Note: a better result is lower

Health System Expansion of Outpatient Services Initiation rates at Behavioral Health & 
Recovery Services Youth clinics

68% 50% In Progress Target 
Not Met

Youth clinic's performance remains consistent with 
prior year performance. This measure does 
monitor more traditional treatment approaches 
that are actually on the decline and does not 
reflect other approaches more commonly used for 
this population.

Health System Trauma Related Interventions Percent of youth showing increases in 
positive behavior at re‐assessment. 

83% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Youth Mental Health First Aid Percent of youth showing improvement 
in at least one area of functioning at re‐
assessment. 

88% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

22



Find out more @ http://bit.ly/smcmeasurek

 

Housing Locator and Rapid Re-Housing

4: HOUSING AND HOMELESSNESS

OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE 

Annual Report
FY 2016 - 2017

Abode Services provides Rapid Re-Housing services for target 
populations, including those who are unsheltered, disabled, 
low-income, facing eviction, facing criminal convictions, and/or  facing 
other barriers to housing. These services are especially pertinent in a 
housing market as competitive and expensive as that which currently 
exists in San Mateo County. Among those clients or households using 
the Abode Services for Housing Locator and Case Management, 97% 
(114) stayed housed for six months (exceeding the target of 75%). Of 
the same clients or households, 97% (114) also remained in 
permanent housing for one year, exceeding the target of 70%. 

23



With the aim to reduce mortgage and lease payments and address 
immediate financial and capital needs to five nonprofit organizations 
which own, lease, and operate residential substance use treatment 
centers, the Provider Property Debt program successfully preserved all 
135 substance use treatment beds.  

Debt Relief for Substance Abuse Treatment Providers

Housing Preservation 
Fund 

 

OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE 

Annual Report
FY 2016 - 2017

4: HOUSING AND HOMELESSNESS

The AHF enabled the completion of 
four new projects, for a total of 199 
units: Sequoia Belle Haven Senior  
Apartments (Menlo Park), University 
Avenue Senior Apartments (East 
Palo Alto),  St. Leo's Apartments 
(North Fair Oaks), and Sweeney Lane 
Family Apartments (Daly City). 

The AHF also funded 283 new units 
in 4 new projects  located in South 
San Francisco, Redwood City, Moss 
Beach, and North Fair Oaks. It also 
provided additional funding to 82 
units, in projects located in Colma 
and North Fair Oaks, for a total of 365 
projects. 

While funding has been committed  
for additional projects - allowing the 
AHF to meet its target of 687 units 
financed and 264 units completed  
to address an affordable housing 
waitlist of 19,332 individuals - project 
completion will occur in coming 
fiscal years, given the lengthy nature 
of these projects. 

Affordable Housing 
Fund (AHF)

The Housing Preservation Fund 
provided financial assistance for 
the preservation of 62 "naturally 
occurring" affordable rental  
housing projects. The program 
provided funding to the 
Atherton Court Apartments 
acquisition and rehabilitation 
and Stafford Street acquisition 
(both located in Redwood City). 
Funding has been committed to 
preserving the target (ie. 75 
units), but project completion 
will occur in coming fiscal years, 
given the lengthy nature of 
these projects. 

*“Naturally occurring” 
affordable housing 

refers to older 
apartments that do not 
demand market rents 

and are thus more 
affordable to lower 
income households  

24



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

County 
Manager's 
Office

DC Food Pantry Roof Repl Complete N/A Reimbursement for project that took place in FY14‐
15.

Department of 
Housing

Affordable Housing Fund 3.0 & 4.0 Units of affordable housing financed / 
completed 

687 units 
financed/ 
264 units 
complete
d

365 units 
financed/ 
199 units 
completed

In Progress Continuin
g

The Affordable Housing Fund funded 283 new units 
in four new projects and provided additional 
funding to 82 units in projects that had previously 
received funding. Four projects were completed: 
Sequoia Belle Haven Senior Apartments, University 
Avenue Senior Apartments, St. Leo's Apartments, 
and Sweeney Lane Family Apartments. While 
funding has been committed for the target number 
of units, project completion will occur in coming 
fiscal years, given the lengthy nature of these 
projects. 

Department of 
Housing

Affordable Housing Fund 3.0 & 4.0 Units of "naturally occurring" affordable 
housing  preserved

75 units 
preserved

62 units In Progress Continuin
g

Funding provided toward the purchase of the 
Atherton Court and Stafford Apartments. While 
funding has been committed for the target number 
of units, project completion will occur in coming 
fiscal years, given the lengthy nature of these 
projects. 

Department of 
Housing

Affordable Housing Fund 3.0 & 4.0 Units of deed‐restricted affordable 
housing repaired

38 units 
rehabbed

93 units In Progress Continuin
g

Department of 
Housing

Behavioral Health and Recovery 
Services ‐ Provider Property Debt

Percent of residential substance use 
treatment beds retained.

100% bed 
retention 

100% bed 
retention

In Progress Target 
Met

Department of 
Housing

21 Elements City/County 
Association of Governments

Certified Housing Elements / 
Development of policy tools

Policy 
tools: 
ADU 
design 
manual; 
model 
2nd unit 
ordinance
s; etc.

Policy tool 
developm
ent in 
progress. 
The 
ordinance 
is being 
prepared 
for Board 
review.

In Progress Target 
Met

25



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Department of 
Housing

Shared Housing ‐ Human 
Investment Project (HIP)

Number of providers contacting HIP 
Housing to inquire about Home Sharing

333 299 In Progress Target 
Not Met

Staff fielded 3,572 inquiry calls from persons 
inquiring about our Home Sharing program or 
affordable housing resources. There was a slight 
increase in the number of inquiry calls received by 
potential providers between FY 2015‐16 and F 
Y2016‐17. HIP was very optimistic that their 
marketing campaign would generate interest in 
their program. They cite competition from room 
rental websites, such as Airbnb, as the main reason 
for their numbers not reaching their goals. They will 
be expanding their marketing efforts in FY 2017‐18.

Department of 
Housing

Shared Housing ‐ Human 
Investment Project (HIP)

Number of providers interviewed by 
Home Sharing counselors in preparation 
for home sharing

260 240 In Progress Target 
Not Met

A total of 1,565 providers and seekers applied to the 
Home Sharing Program. While the goal of 
interviewing 260 home providers for the program 
was not met, there was a 15% increase over the 
number of home providers interviewed for the 
program between FY 2015‐16 and FY 2016‐17. 
Competition from Airbnb was the primary reason 
for not reaching their FY 2016‐17 goal. Their 
marketing efforts for FY 2017‐18 will be increased 
with an eye toward stressing the benefits of the 
homesharing program over use of Airbnb.

Department of 
Housing

Shared Housing ‐ Human 
Investment Project (HIP)

Number of matches made 150 85 In Progress Target 
Not Met

A total of 85 matches were made in FY 2016‐17 
representing 196 persons. The County continues to 
experience a severe housing crisis with rents being 
out of reach for many. For the first time in the 
program's history, HIP saw a decrease in the 
numbers of seeker applications by 20%. Despite 
confirming appointments with clients, there was an 
increase in the number of Home Seekers who did 
not show up. Based on information received from 
clients and housing trend information, HIP knows 
that persons are moving out of the County due to 
the high cost of living. The rents Home Providers are 
charging for their room continues to increase by 8% 
each year making matching clients in home sharing 
more difficult.

26



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Department of 
Housing

Shared Housing ‐ Human 
Investment Project (HIP)

Number of incentives distributed. 119 45 In Progress Target 
Not Met

$11,250 worth of incentives were distributed to 
clients matched in FY 2016‐17. Clients matched in 
April, May, and June of 2017 will have incentives 
paid to them in July, August, and September. HIP 
anticipates distributing $3,000 of incentives to these 
matched Home Providers. The remaining balance in 
the incentive fund will be used to continue with 
larger scale marketing activities through September 
30, 2017.

Department of 
Housing

Housing Innovation Fund Varies depending on proposal To be 
determine
d

Final 
Reports in 
progress

In Progress Continuin
g

Department of 
Housing

Landlord/Tenant Information & 
Referral Services

Number of landlord/tenant calls fielded 1,500 2,790 In Progress Target 
Met

Department of 
Housing

Landlord/Tenant Information & 
Referral Services

Number of cases counseled/conciliated 75 77 In Progress Target 
Met

Department of 
Housing

Landlord/Tenant Information & 
Referral Services

Number of educational workshops, 
training, and presentations offered

12 10 In Progress Target 
Not Met

Project Sentinel held 10 tenant‐landlord rights 
training, including training for both the public and 
social service agencies. While the agency was short 
of the target, the program required a minimum of 
eight workshops, which was exceeded. The agency 
reported poor turnout for their meetings, requiring 
them to re‐think their approach. They expect better 
turnout and achievement of their target for FY 2017‐
18.

Department of 
Housing

2700 Middlefield Junction To be determined N/A N/A In Progress N/A

Department of 
Housing

Mobilehome Park Funding used to hold information 
sessions for park residents

N/A N/A In Progress N/A

27



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Department of 
Housing

Housing Preservation Fund Units of "naturally occurring" affordable 
housing  preserved

75 units 
preserved

62 units In Progress Continuin
g

Department of 
Housing

Staff Support ‐ Agile N/A N/A N/A In Progress N/A Term Management Analyst (MA) on the Housing 
and Community Development team. Currently on 
our third MA, with previous two now permanent 
full‐time County employees.

Health System Augmented Housing Inspection 
Program

Ratio of complaints received at high 
risk/repeat offender facilities compared 
to all facilities inspected

3X 2X In Progress Target 
Met

The ratio of complaints received at high risk/repeat 
offenders facilities compared to all facilities 
inspected decreased from four in FY 2015‐16 to  
two in FY 2016‐17. Increased outreach to apartment 
buildings in the Measure inspection inventory has 
provided education and raised awareness of healthy 
homes principles which contributed to the decrease 
in the complaint ratio.

Department of 
Housing

Farm Labor Housing New and rehabilitated housing units 
through the Farmworker Housing 
Program

7 units 1 unit 
complete

In Progress Target 
Not Met

Four additional units were in progress at the end of 
the year and applications for four more units are in 
the works. Feedback from farm owners indicates 
some reluctance to commit to the loan security 
(deed of trust) required by the program. Many 
owners have expressed interest in the program, but 
have been slow to apply. There has been more 
activity in the past few months, with more 
applications received as successes become more 
well known in the community.

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Grass Roots Unwired 1‐day‐count 
technical assistance

Delivery of devices on time ‐ This was a 
new type of service so the measures 
were adjusted. 

90% 0% Complete N/A Because the program launched June 19th, there is 
no data to report on for clients who did not enter 
shelter within 30 days

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Grass Roots Unwired 1‐day‐count 
technical assistance

Percent of One Day Homeless Count 
volunteers who felt prepared or very 
prepared to use the tablet and the app 
during the count

90% 93% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Grass Roots Unwired 1‐day‐count 
technical assistance

Percentage of technical support requests 
responded to and resolved within agreed 
upon timeframe

95% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

One time Homeless Services
 ‐ Project WeHOPE (We Help Other 
People Excel) Dignity on Wheels 
(DOW)

Number of unduplicated clients served 
per week

15 N/A In Progress N/A This is the new DOW contract for services on the 
Coastside.  DOW Services did not begin until July 
2017, so there is no data to report for FY 2016‐17

28



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human 
Services 
Agency

One time Homeless Services
 ‐ Project WeHOPE (We Help Other 
People Excel) Dignity on Wheels 
(DOW)

Percentage of unduplicated clients 
connect to mainstream benefits

10% N/A In Progress N/A This is the new DOW contract for services on the 
Coastside.  DOW Services did not begin until July 
2017, so there is no data to report for FY 2016‐17

Human 
Services 
Agency

One time Homeless Services
 ‐ Project WeHOPE (We Help Other 
People Excel) Dignity on Wheels 
(DOW)

Percentage of unduplicated clients that 
enter permanent housing destination or 
temporary shelter

10% N/A In Progress N/A This is the new DOW contract for services on the 
Coastside.  DOW Services did not begin until July 
2017, so there is no data to report for FY 2016‐17

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
Program Auditing Needs

Number of financial reviews with Core 
Service Agencies completed

8 8 Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Clarity Human Services System
 ‐ Bitfocus  Change Requests and 
Seat Licenses 

Percent of customers satisfied from Core 
Agencies, Homeless Service Providers, 
Human Services Agency and the County 
Manager's Office

90% 90% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Clarity Human Services System
 ‐ Bitfocus  Change Requests and 
Seat Licenses

Percent of time the software experiences 
no outage time in excess of .0075 
consecutive hours or no more than .001 
percent total outage time per month

99.999% 99.999% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Samaritan House ‐ Homeless 
Prevention Assistance Program

Percent of program participants 
contacted who have remained housed at 
6 months

80% 84% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Samaritan House ‐ Homeless 
Prevention Assistance Program

Percent of clients rating the services 
provided as satisfactory

90% 90% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Samaritan House ‐ Homeless 
Prevention Assistance Program

Number of program households that will 
receive rental assistance (unduplicated)

324 306 In Progress Target 
Not Met

Budgeted FY 2016‐17 Measure K funds ran out prior 
to the end of the fiscal year, assisting 266 
households; in March 2017, the County executed an 
amendment apportioning $100,000 in additional 
one‐time Measure K funds. The target was 
increased by 40 households. The additional funding 
helped sustain the needs of 44 households in the 
4th Quarter.  While all funds were depleted before 
reaching the target of 324 households, an additional 
42 clients were served over the prior year. The 
greatest needs are in rental assistance and security 
deposits, comprising 78% of the funds disbursed. 

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ HomeBase / The Center for 
Common Concerns ‐ CoC Technical 
Assistance

Participant satisfaction on training 
(Overall satisfaction rating of good or 
better)

90% 98% In Progress Target 
Met

29



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ HomeBase / The Center for 
Common Concerns ‐ CoC Technical 
Assistance

Percent of milestones completed on time 
(according to timeline listed in the annual 
work plan approved by the Human 
Services Agency)

90% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Diversion and Coordinated Entry
(Housing Our People Effectively 
[HOPE] Implementation Plan)

Percentage of households served who do 
not enter shelter within 30 days of when 
they first requested homeless assistance

30% 0% In Progress N/A Because the program launched on June 19th, 2017, 
there is no data to report on for clients who did not 
enter shelter within 30 days. 

Human 
Services 
Agency

Diversion and Coordinated Entry
(Housing Our People Effectively 
[HOPE] Implementation Plan)

Percentage of households who are 
successfully diverted from 
shelter/homelessness on the day they 
requested homeless assistance

30% 29% In Progress Target 
Not Met

29% of all households served with Shelter Diversion 
were successfully diverted from homelessness on 
the day the household requested homeless 
assistance. Because the program launched on June 
19th, 2017, there is no data to report on for clients 
who did not enter shelter within 30 days.

Human 
Services 
Agency

LifeMoves‐ Homeless Outreach 
Teams (HOT) ‐ initial contract for 
Southern region

Number of clients receiving case 
management

139 262 In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

LifeMoves‐ Homeless Outreach 
Teams (HOT) ‐ initial contract for 
Southern region

Number of clients who moved into 
emergency, transitional, or permanent 
housing

58 96 In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Project WeHOPE (We Help Other 
People Excel) ‐ East Palo Alto 
Homeless Shelter Operating 
Expenses

Number of adults served by the shelter 
every night

40 56 In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Project WeHOPE (We Help Other 
People Excel)  ‐ East Palo Alto 
Homeless Shelter Operating 
Expenses

Percent of clients who increased or 
sustained employment income

12% 19% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Project WeHOPE (We Help Others 
Excel) ‐ East Palo Alto Homeless 
Shelter Operating Expenses

Percentage of clients connected to 
eligible services

32% 36% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Systems Support ‐ Clarity and FRC 
Databases

Overall satisfaction rating of good or 
better

90% 90% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Abode Services for Housing 
Locator and Case Management for 
Permanent Housing Opportunities

Number of clients/households placed in 
housing

70 79 In Progress Target 
Met

30



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Abode Services for Housing 
Locator and Case Management for 
Permanent Housing Opportunities

Percent of clients/households who 
stayed housed for 6 months

75% 97% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Abode Services for Housing 
Locator and Case Management for 
Permanent Housing Opportunities

Percent of clients/households who 
stayed housed for 1 year

70% 97% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Focus Strategies Cross Systems 
Data Matching

Project goals met and completed on time 
and on budget

90% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Focus Strategies Cross Systems 
Data Matching

Presentation of data report to Housing 
Our Clients Work group

2 2 Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
Cleveland Mediation ‐ Training / 
Diversion 

Overall satisfaction rating of good or 
better from participants at the end of 
each two day Shelter Diversion Training

90% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ LifeMoves Motel Voucher 
Program (MVP)  FY 15‐16 Bridge 
Funding 

Percent of families who exit the MVP for 
Families program into permanent 
housing

8% 4% In Progress Target 
Not Met

The MVP for families served 80 families in FY16‐17. 
The role of the MVP within the homeless system is a 
very short term shelter resource while a homeless 
family is waiting for an opening at a family shelter. 
The goal of 8% exits to permanent housing was not 
met.  However, 87% of families in the MVP exited 
either to a shelter or to housing (83% to a shelter 
and 4% to housing), demonstrating that the 
program is effective at providing short term shelter 
and helping families move to shelter.

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL) Inclement 
Weather ‐ Project WeHope (We 
Help Other People Excel) 

Number of inclement clients served on 
County indicated activation days (beds)

15 11.6 Complete Target 
Not Met

Some clients reserved beds but did not attend. In 
addition, one of the key goals of the inclement 
weather program is to have capacity available so 
that there is shelter availability during winter 
storms.

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL) Inclement 
Weather ‐ Project WeHope (We 
Help Other People Excel) 

Percent of clients connected to eligible 
services (per month) ‐ data not reported 
by provider in FY 2016‐17

10% N/A Complete N/A Data not reported by the provider in FY 2016‐17. 

31



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL) Inclement 
Weather ‐ Samaritan House Safe 
Harbor

Percent of inclement weather beds 
utilized/filled on activated nights

95% 81% Complete Target 
Not Met

As there are only eight beds, even one empty bed 
results in utilization below the target of 95% for that 
particular night. Some clients reserved beds but did 
not attend. The Human Services Agency and the 
provider will continue to review procedures and 
policies to minimize “no shows” and ensure that all 
capacity is used. 

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL) Inclement 
Weather ‐ Samaritan House Safe 
Harbor

Timely data entry 100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Abode ‐ Shelter Supplies

Percentage of program staff that express 
the funded resources effectively met 
client need

80% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Home and Hope ‐ Shelter 
Supplies

Percentage of program staff that express 
the funded resources effectively met 
client need

80% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Lifemoves ‐ Shelter Supplies

Percentage of program staff that express 
the funded resources effectively met 
client need

80% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Samaritan House ‐ Shelter 
Supplies

Percentage of program staff that express 
the funded resources effectively met 
client need

80% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Starvista ‐ Shelter Supplies

Percentage of program staff that express 
the funded resources effectively met 
client need

80% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Project WeHope ‐ Shelter 
Supplies

Percentage of program staff that express 
the funded resources effectively met 
client need

80% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Abode Rapid Rehousing 

Number of households served who enter 
housing (sign lease) while enrolled in 
program

24 32 In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Abode Rapid Rehousing

Percentage of households who return to 
homelessness after exiting the program 
into permanent housing

<10% 0% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Project WeHOPE (We Help Other 
People Excel) ‐ Dignity on Wheels 

Unknown N/A N/A Complete N/A This was the District 4 Specific Funds allocated for 
the purchase of DOW in 2015. Results were as 
follows: 307 unique clients comprised of 1066 visits; 
Deployed total of 81 days: (79 days at Fair Oaks, 1 
day at Menlo Park Presbyterian Church, and 1 day 
at Project WeHOPE)

32



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Street Medicine Memorandum of 
Understanding with Health Services

Percent of unsheltered homeless 
contacted that have a health assessment 
performed

75% 100% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Rapid Re‐Housing & Housing 
Locator (RRHHL)
 ‐ Street Medicine Memorandum of 
Understanding with Health Services

Percent of unsheltered homeless 
contacted that have a mental health 
assessment performed

50% 95% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Home and Hope Rotating Shelter Develop, complete, and present a 
comprehensive report on the results of 
the feasibility study ‐ within 6 months or 
agreed upon date

N/A N/A Complete Target 
Met

Completed within agreed upon date.

Human 
Services 
Agency

Samaritan House ‐ Bridge   Percent of clients exiting to permanent 
housing from the emergency shelter 
program

5% 10% In Progress Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Samaritan House ‐ Bridge   Percent of clients exiting to permanent 
housing from the transitional housing 
program

25% 38% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Mental Health Housing Telecare Number of clients served at the Industrial 
Hotel

44  44  In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Mental Health Housing Telecare Percent reduction in Code Violations at 
the Industrial Hotel

80% 81% In Progress Target 
Met

Health System Mental Health Housing Telecare Percent reduction in Law Enforcement 
responses to the Industrial Hotel

30% 15% In Progress Target 
Not Met

We have continued to work on reducing the calls for 
service at the hotel by using our screening tool in 
order to place residents. Though we did not hit our 
target we do believe that numbers will continue to 
decline over the next year. It should be noted that 
half of the calls for service where medical and only 
one was based on an episode of violence, which is 
down from the year before.

Planning & 
Building 

Affordable Housing Initiative Completion, adoption, and 
implementation of Affordable Housing 
Impact Fee

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Planning & 
Building 

Affordable Housing Initiative Completion of Second Unit Ordinance 
updates and adoption by Board of 
Supervisors

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

33



Category 4: Housing and Homelessness
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Planning & 
Building 

Affordable Housing Initiative Complete the implementation of the 
Second Unit Amnesty Program

100% 75% Complete Target 
Not Met

The Amnesty Program is intended to facilitate and 
assist homeowners in securing certification for their 
existing accessory dwelling units  (2nd units). 
Secondary units provide a source of affordable 
housing in the County. Initial delays in 
implementation of the program resulted in not 
meeting the completion schedule. 

Planning & 
Building 

Affordable Housing Initiative Work collaboratively with The County 
Manager's Office, Department of 
Housing, and County Counsel to review 
existing Mobile Home Ordinance, analyze 
gaps, review existing zoning legislations  
and provide feedback to inter‐
departmental group tasked with 
evaluating mobile home issues.

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

34



Find out more @ http://bit.ly/smcmeasurek

Parks Improvement - Operations & Maintenance

Parks Capital Projects Parks Capital Projects Map

5: PARKS AND ENVIRONMENT  

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2016 - 2017
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  

There were 91 operations and maintenance projects of which 38 
were completed. The major completed projects include: 
- The installation of a new movie and audio system at Memorial  
Park, which attracts additional visitors to the park during the 
summer season
- Sewer line repairs in various parks throughout the Parks system, 
which allow for continued use of the restrooms and prevent 
cancellations of day use and camping reservations; and 
- The removal of hazardous trees due to damage caused during the 
drought years to ensure the safety of Parks visitors

Out of a total of 11 capital projects, six are in progress and five will 
commence in coming fiscal years. The current projects include: the 
Flood Park Baseball Field Renovation, Huddart Richards Road 
Repairs, Memorial Homestead Youth Camp Septic Repairs, Old 
Guadalupe Trail Renovations, Ralston Trail Repaving, and 
Wunderlich Carriage House Restroom ADA Improvements. The 
following projects will be initiated in coming fiscal years: the Crystal 
Springs Trail Highway 92 Crossing Plans, Huddart Park Meadow Lane 
Renovation, Wunderlich Stable Hay Barn Plans and Construction, 
Flood Park Improvements, and Green Valley Trail. 

35



Category 5: Parks and Environment
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Parks  Natural Resource Management  Number of persons visiting Parks 
annually  

   2,500,000      2,751,458  In Progress Target Met

Office of 
Sustainability

Groundwater Study Study completed N/A N/A Complete Target Met

Parks  Pedro Point Headlands  Miles of trail constructed  N/A 1.5 In Progress Continuing

Parks  Parks Baseline Mapping  Report number of rare, threatened and 
endangered species found within up to 
three parks

3 3 In Progress Target Met

Parks  Pescadero Old Haul Road Bridge 
Repair 

Repair or replacement of six crib 
crossings

N/A N/A In Progress Continuing

Parks  Parks Studies  Number of persons visiting parks 
annually  

   2,500,000      2,751,458  In Progress Target Met

Parks  Fair Oaks Beautification  Number of residents to have continued 
access within 0.5 miles to local 
recreation services in unincorporated 
North Fair Oaks 

           6,713             6,713  Complete Target Met

Parks  Marina Concessions Studies  Percentage of Marina tenants rating 
services Good or Better 

95% 93% In Progress Target Not 
Met

Once the dredging of the Marina is complete, the 
program expects to meet the target. Additionally, 
Professional Consulting Services studied the 
feasibility of turning the Coyote Point Marina to 
either a full concession or professional 
management. Multiple scenarios were given with 
advantages and disadvantages for both options. A 
Request for Information (RFI) will be released in 
October 2017 to determine the amount of interest 
and determine the scope of the Request for 
Proposal (RFP). With either a professional 
management company or a full concessionaire, the 
program expects to be able to improve the 
services provided to the Marina tenants.

Parks  Parks Master Plan  Number of persons visiting parks 
annually  

   2,500,000      2,751,458  In Progress Target Met

Parks  Parks Operations and 
Maintenance 

Number of persons visiting parks 
annually  

   2,500,000      2,751,458  In Progress Target Met

Parks  Parks Playground Improvements  Number of persons visiting parks 
annually  

   2,500,000      2,751,458  In Progress Target Met

36



Category 5: Parks and Environment
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Parks  Parks Shuttle Program  Percentage of survey respondents rating 
quality of bus services Good or Better 

75% N/A In Progress N/A The Parks Shuttle Program provides residents of 
North Fair Oaks, East Palo Alto, East Menlo Park 
and Redwood City access to both Edgewood and 
Wunderlich County Parks. These funds were 
allocated for direct costs for communications and 
marketing of the Program, brochure printing, signs, 
graphic design, two pop‐up tents and tables for the 
shuttle stops, a bilingual intern for outreach to 
community groups, and two park aides to greet 
arriving visitors at the two parks and provide 
supplemental materials and program information. 
A survey has not yet been conducted as ridership 
has remained low and there is no current method 
of obtaining riders' email addresses. 

Parks  Sanchez Adobe Renovation  Number of persons visiting Parks 
annually  

   2,500,000      2,751,458  In Progress Target Met

Parks  Volunteer Stewardship Corps Volunteer Hours          30,000  31,724 In Progress Target Met

District ‐
Specific

District 3 ‐ Wunderlich Horse 
Riding Arena

Number of persons visiting Parks 
annually  

   2,500,000      2,751,458  In Progress Continuing

Parks  Crystal Springs Trail Hwy 92 C Percent of Project Completed N/A 0% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Flood Park Baseball Field Reno Percent of Project Completed N/A 25% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Huddart Park Meadow Lawn 
Renov

Percent of Project Completed N/A 0% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Huddart Richards Road Repairs Percent of Project Completed N/A 20% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Memorial Homestead Youth Camp Percent of Project Completed N/A 20% In Progress Continuing

37



Category 5: Parks and Environment
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description 
FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Parks  Old Guadalupe Trail Renovation Percent of Project Completed N/A 15% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Ralston Trail Repaving Percent of Project Completed N/A 75% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Wunderlich Carriage House Rest Percent of Project Completed N/A 30% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Wunderlich Stable Hay Barn Pla Percent of Project Completed N/A 0% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Flood Park Improvements Percent of Project Completed N/A 0% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Green Valley Trail Percent of Project Completed N/A 0% In Progress Continuing

Parks  Ravenswood Bay Trail  Miles of trail designed and built  N/A 0.6 In Progress Continuing

Parks  Student Conservation Association 
Youth Corps

Linear Feet of County Trails Restored             2,100             2,100  In Progress Target Met

Parks  Student Conservation Association 
Geographic Information System 
Database 

Miles of County trails surveyed  32 55 Complete Target Met

Parks  Wavecrest Trail  Miles of trail constructed  N/A 2 In Progress Continuing

District ‐
Specific

District 3 ‐ Youth Exploring Sea 
Level Rise

N/A N/A Complete N/A Program funded mainly through General Fund. 
Remaining Measure K funding used to print 
education resources, including sea level rise game 
board. 

38



Find out more @ http://bit.ly/smcmeasurek

Elder Dependent Adult Protection Team (EDAPT)  - 
Aging & Adult and District Attorney 

Friendly Visiting & Meals Express Program  Friendship Line

6: OLDER ADULTS & VETERANS  

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2016 - 2017
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  

The Friendly Visiting & Meals Express 
Program (FVME)  provides home-visiting 
and meal delivery services to alleviate 
the isolation felt by older adults and 
persons with disabilities. Partnering with 
Peninsula Volunteers, Inc. the FVME was 
able to fill the gap for individuals on the 
waiting list for home delivered meals in 
FY 2016-17. As a result, the target has 
been increased from 50 in FY2016-17 to 
800 for FY 2017-18.

Nationally, experts in the field believe that less than five percent of 
elder abuse cases are reported. The need for outreach, education, 
support, investigation, and prosecution - all services provided by 
EDAPT - is tremendous. In FY 2016-17, Aging and Adult Services 
facilitated 76 monthly consultations or case updates with the District 
Attorney’s Office Deputies and/or Investigators on financial abuse 
cases, exceeding the target of 72. Simultaneously, the District 
Attorney’s Office coordinated 170 consultations with attorneys, law 
enforcement, and social services partners, as well as the general public, 
exceeding its goal of 100, and filed a total of 134 cases. 

The Institute on Aging’s Friendship 
Line is a 24-hour hotline offering 
suicide prevention and intervention  
for seniors and disabled adults.  A 
total of 1,757 calls were received in 
FY 2016-17.

Respondents reported feeling more 
socially connected due to 
Friendship Line calls. This 
connection is a vital component in 
suicide intervention and the 
reduction of depressive symptoms. 
Respondents found staff and 
volunteers to be respectful and kind 
and would recommend the 
Friendship Line to a friend or family 
member. 97% of Friendship Line 
clients indicated excellent or good 
in rating the quality of services 
received, exceeding the target of 
80%. 

39



Category 6: Older Adults and Veterans
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Dementia Capable Services and 
Support

Percent increase in dementia capability 
of all San Mateo partner organizations 

N/A 50% In 
Progress

N/A

Health System Dementia Capable Services and 
Support

Percent of persons living alone that 
report the program met their 
expectations

90% 100% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Dementia Capable Services and 
Support

Percent of persons living alone that 
report they can identify the services 
needed for them to remain safely at 
home 

90% 94% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Dementia Capable Services and 
Supports 

Percent of providers receiving training 
that report heightened knowledge 
about dementia, strategies and 
intervention to support those living 
alone with dementia, and where to 
refer those living with dementia for 
appropriate services 

95% 71% In 
Progress

Target 
Not Met

As organizations experience staff  changes, 
ongoing training is an important strategy in 
development of the community dementia safety 
net. The reduction in performance may be related 
to challenges expressed by respondents including: 
resources are scattered and hard to arrange, 
especially for clients without a caregiver and 
mobility options; and clients' reluctance to access 
services/acknowledge the disease process. 

Health System Elder Dependent Adult Protection 
Team (EDAPT)

Number of monthly consultations/case 
updates held with the District 
Attorney’s Office Deputies and/or 
Investigator on  financial abuse cases

             72               76  In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Elder Dependent Adult Protection 
Team (EDAPT)

Number of EDAPT trainings and/or 
informational events performed on an 
annual basis

          144             155  In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Elder Dependent Adult Protection 
Team (EDAPT)

Percentage of financial abuse cases 
assigned to EDAPT

85% 82% In 
Progress

Target 
Not Met

Although the program is fully staffed, the newest 
staff ‐ two Deputy Public Guardian Conservators 
and two Social Workers ‐ began receiving  financial 
abuse cases six months into the  fiscal year 
(January 2017). This decreased the number of 
financial abuse cases the program could be 
assigned and resulted in cases being transferred to 
Adult Protective Services. If staffing remains 
stable, EDAPT should be able to meet the FY 2017‐
18 and FY 2018‐19 targets.

Health System Contract Foster City Village (FCV) No reporting, see narrative. N/A N/A Complete N/A FCV expended approximately 8% of the allocated 
funding during the fiscal year.  Aging and Adult 
Services and Supervisor Groom’s office agreed not 
to extend this single year Measure K project. 

Health System Friendship Line Percent increase of inbound call volume  24% 60% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

40



Category 6: Older Adults and Veterans
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Friendship Line Percent increase of outbound call 
volume 

24% 37% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Friendship Line Percent of Friendship Line clients that 
indicate excellent or good in rating the 
quality of services received

80% 97% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Friendship Line Percent of Friendship Line clients that 
received the services that they needed

80% 86% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Friendship Line Percent of individuals who attend a 
Center for Elderly Suicide Prevention 
that report the training enhanced their 
knowledge in caring for older adults 

80% 100% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Kinship Caregiver Mental Health 
Counseling 

Number of unduplicated caregiver 
clients identified by zip code 

20 20 In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Kinship Caregiver Mental Health 
Counseling 

Percent of caregivers who engage in 
treatment and complete the minimum 
10 week treatment cycle 

80% 82% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Kinship Caregiver Mental Health 
Counseling

Percent of clients that report positive 
experiences and satisfaction with the 
treatment received 

90% 87% In 
Progress

Target 
Not Met

The challenges associated with participating in a 
10 week treatment program may have negatively 
affected the overall positive experiences and 
satisfaction with the treatment received.

Health System Friendly Visiting and Meals 
Express 

Number of unduplicated clients 
assessed by the Friendly Visiting Care 
Coordinator 

20 40 In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Friendly Visiting and Meals 
Express 

Number of meals delivered by Meals 
Express Drivers per quarter 

50 354 In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Friendly Visiting and Meals 
Express 

Percent of clients of the Meals Express 
Program that report better healthy 
meal consumption 

80% 90% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Friendly Visiting and Meals 
Express 

Percent of Meals Express clients that 
report overall satisfaction with the 
program 

70% 90% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

41



Category 6: Older Adults and Veterans
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Health System Friendly Visiting and Meals 
Express

Percent of clients in the Friendly Visiting 
Program that report they have received 
supporting counseling and care

80% 72% In 
Progress

Target 
Not Met

Not all clients accept supporting counseling and 
care, however provider is moving closer to the 
target percent. Provider will work to increase 
interactions with clients in this arena.

Health System Ombudsman Services Number of volunteer field ombudsman  40 42 In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Ombudsman Services Number of clients served (excluding 
clients with developmental disabilities)

6,560 7,158 In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Ombudsman Services Number of field visits made to facilities  4,750 4,588 In 
Progress

Target 
Not Met

This performance measure target number is 
dependent upon the number of facilities in San 
Mateo County.

Health System Ombudsman Services Percent of complaints investigated and 
resolved 

90% 89% In 
Progress

Target 
Not Met

Ombudsman Services of San Mateo County missed 
the target of 90% by one percent. This is likely a 
result of the nature of the complaint affecting the 
capacity to resolve the issue.

District 
Attorney

District Attorney Elder Abuse Number of trainings conducted and 
outreach participation

NA 30 In 
Progress

N/A

District 
Attorney

District Attorney Elder Abuse Number of cases filed  NA 134 In 
Progress

N/A

District 
Attorney

District Attorney Elder Abuse Number of cases reviewed NA 102 In 
Progress

N/A

District 
Attorney

District Attorney Elder Abuse Consultations with attorneys, law 
enforcement, and social services 
partners, as well as the general public.

100 170 In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Health System Falls Prevention Program Percent of Stepping On workshops that 
achieved at least a 90% registration rate

90% 100% In 
Progress

Target 
Met

Human 
Services 
Agency

Veterans Services Monthly average in‐person contacts at 
regional and outposting locations

350 278 In 
Progress

Target 
Not Met

While there is still a large monthly average of in‐
person contacts, it has decreased from prior years. 
The veteran population has decreased from 33K 
veterans to 28K. Additionally, veterans in the 
County may be self‐sufficient and either not 
require or are not interested in receiving any 
disability compensation or services from the 
Veterans Administration. In the coming year, the 
outposted locations will expand to North San 
Mateo County, in hopes of reaching more veterans 
who may be in need.

42



Technology and Infrastructure

SamTrans - Youth, Elderly, & Disabled

7: COMMUNITY 

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2016 - 2017
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  

The Information Services Department (ISD) Wireless team 
implemented 12 Public Wi-Fi sites throughout the greater San Mateo 
County region during FY 2016-17, in an aim to close the digital divide 
by creating wireless Internet connectivity for those with limited or no 
access. The addition of this infrastructure provides all residents with 
equal access to online knowledge and resources. Sites were chosen 
based on: a) technical feasibility, b) prioritizing unserved or 
underserved communities, c) spurring local economic development, 
and d) providing greater access to County services. Since the 
program’s inception three years ago, a total of 36 Public Wi-Fi sites 
have been installed. This year’s sites included:

- El Concilio Latino Support Center: 1419 Burlingame Ave, Burlingame
- CFFC First 5: 1700 S El Camino Real, Suite 405, San Mateo
- Probation/DA/Revenue Service: 1024 Mission Rd, South San 
  Francisco
- Portola Community Center Line: 1765 Portola Rd, Portola Valley 
- Memorial Park Ranger Station: 9500 Pescadero Creek Rd, Loma Mar
- San Pedro Valley Park Visitor Center: 600 Oddstad Blvd, Pacifica 
- HSA Fair Oaks School: 2950 Fair Oaks Ave.,  Redwood City
- WIC East Palo Alto: 2160 Euclid Ave., East Palo Alto
- HSA Kennedy Family Center: 2521 Goodwin Ave., Redwood City
- War Memorial Community Center: 6655 Mission Street, Daly City
- Doelger Senior Center: 101 Lake Merced Blvd, Daly City
- Pacelli Event Center: 145 Lake Merced Blvd, Daly City

Redi-Wheels provides accessible, pre-scheduled, origin 
-to-destination transportation to people who are unable to use 
SamTrans bus services due to their disabilities or disabling 
health conditions. Throughout FY 2016-17, Redi-Wheels had a 
total ridership of 327,257, with  an average of 2,321 individuals 
using the service per month. There were zero trip denials, and 
average on-time performance was at 92%. Redi-Wheels serves 
the Bayside of San Mateo County, from Daly City all the way 
down to Portola Valley. For more information, visit 
samtrans.com/Accessibility/Paratransit.html. 

43



img

Building and Facilities infrastructure

7: COMMUNITY

OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE 

Annual Report
FY 2016 - 2017

The Department of Public Works made progress on several Capital 
Improvement Projects throughout FY 2016-17, including:

- Respite Center - Serenity House Remodel (San Mateo)
- Relocate Motorpool to Grant Yard (Redwood City)
- Sheriff’s Relocation of  Sleep Quarters (San Mateo)
- Sustainability Projects -  Vehicle Charging Stations (Redwood City, 
   San Carlos, and San Mateo)
- Maple Street Shelter Renovation (Redwood City)
- County Service Area 7 Infrastructure Replacement (La Honda  and 
   Sam McDonald Park)

Please note that  some of the capital infrastructure spending that is 
occuring on new construction is  categorized under different Measure 
K Categories.  

Measure K Infrastructure Projects 

Please visit http://arcg.is/2w2cZJO for an interactive map 
featuring select infrastructure projects funded by Measure K. 

44



Category 7: Community
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Department of 
Public Works

Bldgs and Facil Infrastructure Percent Completion of Respite Center ‐ 
Serenity House Remodel 

N/A 35% In Progress Continuing

Department of 
Public Works

Bldgs and Facil Infrastructure Percent Completion of Motorpool 
Relocation to Grant Yard

N/A 75% In Progress Continuing

Department of 
Public Works

Bldgs and Facil Infrastructure Percent Completion of Sheriff's 
Relocation of Sleep Quarters

N/A 100% Complete N/A

Department of 
Public Works

Bldgs and Facil Infrastructure Percent Completion of Vehical 
Charging Stations Installation 

N/A 65% In Progress Continuing

Department of 
Public Works

Bldgs and Facil Infrastructure Percent Completion of Maple Street 
Shelter Renovation

N/A 10% In Progress Continuing

Department of 
Public Works

Bldgs and Facil Infrastructure Percent Completion of County Service 
Area 7 Infrastructure Replacement 
Project

N/A 35% In Progress Continuing The County Service Area 7 Infrastructure 
Replacement Project consists of seven priorities. 
By the end of FY 2016‐17, the design phase of 
Priority One (Seismic Retrofit and Disinfection 
Byproduct Control) had been substantially 
completed. This accounts for approximately 35% 
of Priority One. 

County Manager's 
Office

Measure K Outreach 
Coordinator

Led the successful effort to rebrand 
“Measure A” as “Measure K;" 
Developed engaging, timely, and 
informed content for the website, 
social media, and external partners; 
Assisted internal and external partners 
with implementing branding; Provided 
timely updates on  projects, programs 
and services to the County Manager 
and Board of Supervisors; Utilized web, 
video and podcast platforms to 
enhance Measure K awareness; 
Catalogued all Measure K projects, 
programs and services to enhance 
transparency and accountability

N/A N/A In Progress N/A

Office of 
Sustainability

Bicycle Coordinator Bike month events ‐ ongoing N/A N/A In Progress Continuing

Office of 
Sustainability

Bicycle Coordinator Active Transportation / Caltrans Grant ‐ 
three year grant

50% 
complete

In Progress Continuing

Office of 
Sustainability

Bicycle Coordinator National bicycle and pedestrian count count 
complete
d

count 
complete
d

In Progress Target Met

45



Category 7: Community
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Office of 
Sustainability

Bicycle Coordinator Countywide bicycle routes and rules 
map

50% 
complete

50% 
complete

In Progress Target Met

Health System Falls Prevention Program Percent of the Stepping On workshop 
registrants who successfully completed 
the seven week course

80% 85% In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Immigrants and Veteran 
Services

Unknown Complete N/A This was rollover funding from FY 2015‐16. 
Funding was spent on the Veteran Stand Down 
event held on May 5, 2017 and on 6 Immigration 
Workshops held throughout the County.

Human Services 
Agency

District 4 Board of 
Supervisors initiative ‐ Rosalie 
Rendu Inc

Number of adult clients that 
participate in English language 
instruction

55 55 Complete Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

District 4 Board of 
Supervisors initiative ‐ Rosalie 
Rendu Inc

Number and percent of adults in 
English language instruction who 
completed course objectives and 
requirements

44/80% 50/91% Complete Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Second Harvest Food Bank 
(SHFB)

Percent of agencies satisfied with food 
provided from SHFB

85% 96% In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Second Harvest Food Bank 
(SHFB)

Percent of food provided to Hunger 
Relief Network that is perishable, e.g. 
proteins and produce

55% 62% In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Second Harvest Food Bank Percent increase of food provided to 
the Hunger Relief Network (in pounds)

6% 0.3% In Progress Target Not 
Met

Pantries and agencies served fewer people in 
need of food during the first three quarters of the 
fiscal year. Physical space is an issue for smaller 
agencies, limiting deliveries of perishable items. 
The Hunger Relief Network increased distribution 
in pounds and in people served in the 4th quarter. 
Second Harvest Food Band ended up distributing 
16.9 million pounds to Hunger Relief Network, of 
which 10.5 million (62%) was perishable protein 
and fresh produce.

46



Category 7: Community
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human Services 
Agency

Community Legal Aid Services
 ‐ Legal Aid Society of San 
Mateo County  ‐ Workshops 
for Veterans, Immigrants, 
Low Income Housing

Percent of attendees who are eligible 
to receive  referral to a free or low cost 
legal service

90% 100% Complete Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Community Legal Aid Services
 ‐ Bay Area Legal ‐ Veteran 
and Immigrant Workshops

Number of workshops held for 
immigrant needs

24 12 Complete Target Not 
Met

Immigrants received basic information related to 
U and T Visas, asylum, naturalization, family 
petitions, green cards, DACA, and other 
immigration concerns. Veterans got answers to 
questions about housing, general assistance, 
family law, homelessness, health care, disabilities, 
and consumer issues. All were referred for further 
help to fellow service providers, or to BayLegal’s 
own Legal Advice Line. Bay Area Legal met their 
minimum requirement of 12 workshops per year. 
The target was to reach higher than the 
minimum, but due to low attendance, the 
number of workshops was limited. Attendance at 
their veterans workshops were even lower. Given 
the low engagement, the contract for legal 

Human Services 
Agency

Community Legal Aid Services
 ‐ Bay Area Legal ‐ Veteran 
and Immigrant Workshops

Number of workshops held for 
veterans needs

12 9 Complete Target Not 
Met

Contractor did not meet goals. This contract 
ended on June 30, 2017 and was not renewed. 
Funding was redirected for legal services under 
Legal Aid of San Mateo County for a new scope. 
This new contract will be monitored under the 
County Managers Office.

Human Services 
Agency

Community Legal Aid Services
 ‐ Bay Area Legal ‐ Veteran 
and Immigrant Workshops

Percent of attendees who were eligible 
for an immigration benefit and 
received a referral to a free or low cost 
legal services for further assistance

90% 52% Complete Target Not 
Met

Contractor did not meet goals. This contract 
ended on June 30, 2017 and was not renewed. 
Funding was redirected for legal services under 
Legal Aid of San Mateo County for a new scope. 
This new contract will be monitored under the 
County Managers Office.

Human Services 
Agency

Community Legal Aid Services
 ‐ Bay Area Legal ‐ Veteran 
and Immigrant Workshops

Percent of attendees who were 
surveyed and had next steps indicated 
who were also aware of next steps 
after attending legal workshop

90% 89% Complete Target Not 
Met

Contractor did not meet goals. This contract 
ended on June 30, 2017 and was not renewed. 
Funding was redirected for legal services under 
Legal Aid of San Mateo County for a new scope. 
This new contract will be monitored under the 
County Managers Office.

47



Category 7: Community
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Human Services 
Agency

Community Legal Aid Services
 ‐ Legal Aid Society of SMC ‐ 
Workshops for Veterans, 
Immigrants, Low Income 

Percent of attendees who indicate on 
their survey that they understand next 
steps in resolving their legal issue

90% 68% Complete Target Not 
Met

A new contract under the County Managers 
Office was negotiated for a revised scope for FY 
2017‐18.

Human Services 
Agency

Peninsula Family Services ‐ 
Enhanced support for Big Lift 
Initiative

Daly City: Number of children and their 
families served

49 208 In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Peninsula Family Services ‐ 
Enhanced support for Big Lift 
Initiative

Daly City: Number of Ages and Stages 
Questionnaire  delivered

49 78 In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Peninsula Family Services ‐ 
Enhanced support for Big Lift 
Initiative

Daly City: Number of referrals for 
supportive services based on Ages and 
Stages Questionnaire and observations 
(i.e., speech services, Golden Gate 
Regional Center)

5 12 In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Peninsula Family Services ‐ 
Enhanced support for Big Lift 
Initiative

San Mateo: Number of children and 
their families served

76 346 In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Peninsula Family Services ‐ 
Enhanced support for Big Lift 
Initiative

San Mateo: Number of Ages and Stages 
Questionnaire  delivered

76 220 In Progress Target Met

Human Services 
Agency

Peninsula Family Services ‐ 
Enhanced support for Big Lift 
Initiative

San Mateo: Number of referrals for 
supportive services based on Ages and 
Stages Questionnaire and observations 
(i.e., speech services, Golden Gate 
Regional Center)

7 44 In Progress Target Met

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Voice System Replacement: Select 
product, vendor, ISD technical teams, 
and receive funding; project plan 
developed

Vendor 
and 
product 
selection 
to be 
complete
d

Vendor 
and 
product 
selected 
(Vox and 
Avaya)

In Progress Target Met

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Video Conference backbone and Room 
replacement: Define a Countywide 
video conferencing standard. To help 
determine the standard, a proof‐of‐
concept will be implemented

N/A Accomplis
hed

In Progress Target Met

48



Category 7: Community
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Geographic Information System (GIS) ‐ 
Enterprise Implementation: Build and 
maintain reliable Countywide GIS 
datasets and implement infrastructure 
for an enterprise GIS initiative that will 
sustain growth and change and 
integrate GIS functionality and 
efficiencies with departmental 
business systems

N/A N/A In Progress Continuing

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Multi‐Jurisdictional Fiber: Perform a 
proof of concept to determine if the 
existing dark fiber can be used to 
transport data

N/A Accomplis
hed

In Progress Target Met

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

 Cloud Backup: Conduct Health Check 
of existing CommVault environment, 
evaluate and implement required 
remediation. Confirm with Network 
Group that the existing and future 
Network Topology can support off site 
third party cloud backups. Define 
compliant evaluation criteria, including 
archive service, to be used

N/A Accomplis
hed

Complete Target Met

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Network Fiber Phase 1‐3 (North 
County): Implement dark fiber at key 
County facilities

N/A N/A Complete Target Met

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Public Wi‐Fi: Install 12 Public sites per 
fiscal year

12 12 In Progress Target Met

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Network Edge and Enterprise Wi‐Fi 
Build‐out (not public Wi‐Fi): Probation 
Wi‐Fi access in the Hall of Justice.  Heat 
Map of the Wi‐Fi Coverage for Youth 
Services Center, Including Building 15 
Girl’s Camp Kemp, and Department of 
Public Works Building Central Plant

N/A Accomplis
hed

In Progress Target Met

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Network system Upgrade: Upgrade 
hardware and connectivity at five Core 
Campus sites. Upgrade WAN routers at 
County remote sites

N/A N/A Complete Target Met

49



Category 7: Community
Performance Table

Department Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target Met  Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

Information 
Services 

Technology Infra and Open 
Data

Windows 2003 Upgrades 49 41 In Progress Target Not 
Met

In total, 41 of the target 49 servers were 
upgraded in FY 2016‐17, with eight servers 
outstanding. Additional time is needed to 
complete the project.

Department of 
Public Works

Library Capital ‐ Misc. Percent completion  N/A 25% In Progress Continuing

Library East Palo Alto Library Percent completion  N/A 0% In Progress Continuing

County Manager's 
Office

SamTrans ‐ Yth, Elderly, 
Disabled

Total Redi‐Wheels Ridership N/A 327,257 In Progress Continuing

County Manager's 
Office

SamTrans ‐ Yth, Elderly, 
Disabled

On Time Performance (average for FY) 90% 1 In Progress Target Met

County Manager's 
Office

North Fair Oaks General Plan 
Implementation 

Percent completion N/A 33% In Progress Continuing Phase I of III has been completed, including the 
following: Communication with business owners 
and landlords; Middlefield Road Commercial 
District Survey; Middlefield Road Patron Survey; 
Engagement with the North Fair Oaks Community 
Council; and County‐hosted workshops for 
business owners. Despite project delays, a 
Request for Proposal for construction services is 
planned for release in August of 2018 with an 
anticipated construction date of 
November/December 2018.

50



Category 0: District‐Specific
Performance Table

Initiative Name  Performance Measure Description  FY16‐17 
Target

FY16‐17 
Actual 

Overall 
Status

FY16‐17 
Target 
Met 

Target Not Met ‐ Narratives

District 3 ‐ Coastside Beach Shuttle Total passengers Jan.‐June 2017 N/A 371 In Progress N/A Combined quarterly updates January ‐ March 2017 
and April ‐ June 2017. 

District 3 ‐ Coastside Beach Shuttle On‐time Performance Jan ‐ March 2017 N/A 98% In Progress N/A Quarterly Updates

District 3 ‐ Coastside Beach Shuttle On‐time Performance April‐June 2017 N/A 97% In Progress N/A Quarterly Updates

District 3/4 ‐ California Clubhouse 
Van

Total Mileage (3 months ‐ 3/24/17 ‐ 
6/30/17)

N/A 1046 In Progress N/A Quarterly Updates

District 3/4 ‐ California Clubhouse 
Van

Number of Trips (3 months ‐ 3/24/17 ‐ 
6/30/17)

N/A 86 In Progress N/A Quarterly Updates

District 3/4 ‐ California Clubhouse 
Van

Number of Members Served (3 months ‐ 
3/24/17 ‐ 6/30/17)

N/A 94 In Progress N/A Quarterly Updates

District 3/4 ‐ California Clubhouse 
Van

Number of Destinations (3 months ‐ 
3/24/17 ‐ 6/30/17)

N/A 43 In Progress N/A Quarterly Updates

District 4 ‐ North Fair Oaks Youth 
Initiative ‐ Leadership Field Trip

Number of youth participating in Leadership 
Field Trip

30 30 Complete Target 
Met

District 4 ‐ One East Palo Alto ‐ 
Sponsored Employment Program

Number of individuals, age 14‐24, employed 
30 hours per week for 6 weeks

10 10 Complete Target 
Met

District 4 ‐ North Fair Oaks Youth 
Initiative ‐ Leadership Field Trip

Percent of participating youth indicating 
that they will advocate for social justice for 
farmworkers as a result of what they 
learned on the Leadership Field Trip (3 or 
above on a scale of 1‐5)

90% 81% Complete Target 
Not Met

District 5 ‐ One East Palo Alto ‐ 
Sponsored Employment Program

Percent of participants indicating that the 
program provided them with quality work 
experience (agree/disagree)

70% 90% Complete Target 
Met

District 5 ‐ One East Palo Alto ‐ 
Sponsored Employment Program

Percent of participants indicating that the 
program provided them with beneficial job 
skills training (agree/disagree)

70% 100% Complete Target 
Met

District 2 ‐ St. James Community  Number and percent of participating 
students who completed the Math Scholars 
Program (Summer 2016)

55/100% 90/99% Complete Target 
Met

51



Category 0: District‐Specific
Performance Table

District 2 ‐ LifeMoves ‐ First Step 
for Families 

Percent of project completed by June 30, 
2016 within grant amount approved: 
Laminate flooring installed at First Step for 
Families shelter at 325 Villa Terrace in San 
Mateo for an estimated cost of $54,000

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

District 2 ‐ LifeMoves ‐ First Step 
for Families 

Percent of project completed by June 30, 
2016 within grant amount approved: five 
hot water heaters installed at First Step for 
Families shelter at 325 Villa Terrace in San 
Mateo, for an estimated cost of $5,000 each 
for a total of $25,000

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

District 2 ‐ St. James Community  Number and percent of participating 
students who completed the Math Scholars 
Program (Spring 2016)

55/100% 58/90% Complete Target 
Not Met

Although the percent of students completing the 
program fell slightly below the target, the number of 
students participating in and completing the 
program exceeded the target. 

District 2 ‐St. James Community  Number and percent of participating 
students who are on track to enter 
Geometry in 9th grade

16/100% 16/100% Complete Target 
Not Met

The San Mateo Union High School District changed 
their math policy so that, as of the 2016‐2017 school 
year, Algebra I is the required 9th grade math 
course. Of the 16 students entering high school who 
completed the program, 15 were enrolled in college 
prep Algebra I, and 1 was enrolled in Geometry. 
None of these students tested into Algebra Support, 
which is a huge accomplishment because 15/16 
students came to the Math Tutorial enrolled in both 
math class and math support. Their performance 
and academic confidence increased dramatically 
over the period of 18 months (maximum) of math 
tutoring.

District 2 ‐LifeMoves ‐ critical 
infrastructure 

Percent of projects completed by June 30, 
2017 within grant amount approved

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Projects include: flooring in men's and women's 
bathroom, plumbing to expand laundry room, 
parking lot lights, exterior painting, flooring 
(emergency staircase), flooring (computer room)

District 3 ‐ Peninsula Open Space 
Trust Emergency Repairs

Percent Completion 100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

52



Category 0: District‐Specific
Performance Table

District 4 ‐ Support for Parent and 
Youth Academy (Nuestra Casa)

Percent of families, broken out by adults 
and youth, who participated in and 
completed the Academy with a goal of 60 
families

90% 84%/65.4
%

Complete Target 
Not Met

The program recruits parents from the three largest 
ethnic groups found in Ravenswood City School 
District: Latino, African American, and Pacific 
Islander. Parents are offered culturally competent 
workshops in their native language: Spanish, English, 
and Tongan. English‐speaking parents across all 
ethnic groups had the opportunity to participate in 
the African American cohort, which was conducted 
in English. Combined, 50 parents (84%) attended 
four or more workshops throughout the duration of 
our training cycle (four or more workshops = criteria 
for completion). Of the 26 youth participants, 17 
completed the program.

District 4 ‐ Support for Parent and 
Youth Academy (Nuestra Casa)

Percent and number of the parents who 
indicate (in a survey) that the Academy 
strengthened their parenting skills

90% 92.70% Complete Target 
Met

District 4 ‐ Support for Parent and 
Youth Academy (Nuestra Casa)

Percent and number of parents in the 
Academy who indicate (in a survey) that 
they would recommend the Academy to 
another parent

90% 100% Complete Target 
Met

District 4 ‐ Shaping Our Success 
Youth Jobs Summit

Percent of teens and young adults survey 
respondents who said they have more self‐
confidence and are motivated to apply for 
jobs as a results of skills they learned from 
the summit

75% 92% Complete Target 
Met

District 4 ‐ Shaping Our Success 
Youth Jobs Summit

Percent of prospective employers indicating 
they would hire one more youth who they 
interviewed at the summit for summer jobs

70% 75% Complete Target 
Met

Shaping Our Success Youth Jobs 
Summit

Number of teens and young adults 
registered for the summit

120 100    Complete Target 
Not Met

100 teens and young adults were registered for the 
summit, which was below the targeted goal of 120 
due to non‐profit partners who were not able to 
attend the event and had to cancel at the last 
minute.  Young adults from East Palo Alto, North Fair 
Oaks, Belle Haven, and Redwood City gathered in 
downtown Redwood City to hear career success 
stories, paired up with professional mentors, and 
developed practical strategies for applying and 
landing a job or internship. 

53



Category 0: District‐Specific
Performance Table

District 4 ‐ Repairs to Redwood 
Family House and Haven Family 
House (LifeMoves)

Percent of projects completed by June 30, 
2017 and within grant amount approved: 
Repairs to LifeMoves Redwood City Family 
House (110 Locust St., Redwood City) 

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Projects include: commercial water heater, security 
cameras, sub‐floor and flooring replacement in nine 
apartment bathrooms, balcony repair, roof 
replacement. 

District 4 ‐ Repairs to Redwood 
Family House and Haven Family 
House (LifeMoves)

Percent of projects completed by June 30, 
2017 and within grant amount approved 
for:
‐Repairs to LifeMoves Haven Family House 
(260 Van Buren Rd., Menlo Park) $30,600, 
including: security cameras an lighting for 
children's play area

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

District 4 ‐ Repairs to Redwood 
Family House and Haven Family 
House (LifeMoves)

Percent of building inspections passed for 
completed work 

100% 95% Complete Target 
Not Met

As roof repairs were being finalized, the City of 
Redwood City indicated that sprinklers needed to be 
put in the carports. LifeMoves has until mid‐
December to get sprinklers installed; they are 
getting bids and working with the City to finalize the 
project. 

District 4 ‐ Casa Circulo Upgrades  Percent of projects completed by June 30, 
2017 within grant amount approved

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

Projects include: installation of ADA compliant 
internal staircase, expansion of music and art rooms, 
carpet installation in music and art rooms, storage 
space reorganization/building of shelves, cabinets, 
and appropriate inventory spaces, installation of 
reversible puzzle mats for Kaekwondo classes.

District 4 ‐ Peninsula Family ‐ 
Haven House, Redwood City, and 
Fair Oaks Adult Activity Center

Percent of equipment purchased and 
installed for computer lab, kitchen, and 
recreation activities at Fair Oaks Activity 
Center for an estimated cost of $10,172

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

District 4 ‐ Peninsula Family ‐ 
Haven House, Redwood City, and 
Fair Oaks Adult Activity Center

Percent of educational materials purchased 
to benefit children and their families at the 
Haven House and Redwood Early Learning 
Centers for an estimated total of $7,980

100% 100% Complete Target 
Met

District 4 ‐ StreetCode Request for 
Rent

Percent of students who enroll in 
StreetCode Academy Spring 2017 courses 
who also complete the course

80% 74% Complete Target 
Not Met

54



PREPARED BY

SAN MATEO COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE

Under the direction of: Reyna Farrales, Deputy County Manager
Report by: Paniz Amirnasiri, Measure K Coordinator

Contributions by: Jim Saco, Robert Manchia, Heather Ledesma, Alison 
Holt, Rolando Jorquera, Michael Leach, Alicia Garcia, and Sophie Mintier

Design Templates: Jessica Noriega and Andrew Kenmore

400 County Center
Redwood City, CA 94063

(650) 363-4123
www.smcgov.org



 1 

  

  
COUNTY  OF  SAN  MATEO  

County  Manager’s  Office  

  

  
MEETING  DATE:                  

  
November  30,  2017  

  
TO:  
  

  
Measure  K  Oversight  Committee  

FROM:  
  

Reyna  Farrales,  Deputy  County  Manager  
  

SUBJECT:  
  

2017-18  Committee  Work  Plan    

RECOMMENDATION  
Approve  the  2017-18  work  plan  for  the  Measure  K  Oversight  Committee.  
  
BACKGROUND  AND  DISCUSSION  
Measure  A  is  the  ten-year  half-cent  general  sales  tax  that  was  originally  passed  by  voters  in  
November  2012  to  support  essential  County  services  and  to  maintain  or  replace  critical  
facilities.  Measure  K,  which  was  passed  by  voters  in  November  2016,  extended  the  sales  tax  
for  20  years  until  March  31,  2043.  The  Measure  required  the  creation  of  an  Oversight  
Committee  with  ten  members  who  are  appointed  by  the  Board  of  Supervisors  to  perform  an  
annual  audit  of  sales  tax  receipts.  Committee  bylaws  also  call  for  procedures  to  annually  review  
spending  and  performance  measures  to  ensure  the  sales  tax  receipts  have  been  spent  as  
allocated,  and  are  achieving  the  goals  approved  by  the  Board  of  Supervisors.        
  
All  County  Boards  and  Commissions  are  required  to  prepare  annual  plans  and  present  an  
Annual  Report  to  the  Board  of  Supervisors.  The  following  is  a  recommended  plan  for  activities  
and  deliverables  of  the  Measure  K  Oversight  Committee:  

  
Measure  K  Oversight  Committee  Activity/Deliverables  

Estimated  
Completion  Date  

•   Review  and  accept  annual  audit  of  sales  tax  receipts  and  
results  of  agreed-upon  procedures  on  spending  for  the  fiscal  
year  ending  June  30,  2017;;  

•   County  Manager  staff  presents  report  on  performance  of  
funded  initiatives  for  fiscal  year  ending  June  30,  2017  

•   Create  ad-hoc  committee  to  review  performance  measures  
and  prepare  recommendations  for  improvements    

  
November  30,  2017  

•   Review  and  approve  recommendations  for  improvements  to  
performance  measures,  for  inclusion  in  Annual  Report    

•   Approve  final  Annual  Report  to  submit  to  Board  of  Supervisors  

  
January-February  2018  
Tentative  meeting  dates:  

February  1  and  8  
  

•   Present  Annual  Report  to  Board  of  Supervisors    
  

February  27,  2018  

  



 2 

  


	AGENDA Measure K Oversight Committee-113017-RFedits
	ROSTER-Measure K Oversight Committee
	DRAFT MINUTES Measure A Oversight Committee-020817_Sukhi
	CoverMemo-Items7and8-MeasKNov30Mtg
	COVER-ControllerReportFY2016-17-111917
	FINAL-PerfReportFY2016-17-111917
	Measure K Performance Report FY16-17_Final_4pdf

	PLAN-2017-18MeasAOversightComm



